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Report B

Brief Profile of Chairman & Directors

MR. A EMAZAD NDC

Chairman, ERL Board &

Chalrran [Seoratany], Bangladedh Patralswm Carparation,
Saltgola Road, B5C Bhaban, Chattogram.

Mr. AB M Arzad ndc has joined Energy and Mineral Resources Division (EMRED) sz a Chaimman of
Bangladesh Pefroleum Corporstion (BPC). He is a Secretary toThe People’s Republic of Bangladesh.
Mr. AB M Arad is a career Civil Servant. He i= an officer of 102 batch of BCS (Admin) cadre. He joined
at the office of Divisional Commissioner, Rajshahi on 11-12-1991 and started his service life as Assistant
Commissioner in the Collectoraie of Dinaypur. In his more than two decades in Civil Bureaucracy, Mr.
Azad worked in the area of Magistracy as well as in different capacities in the field sdministration
inclading AC (Land), Upazilla Nirbahi Officer, Additional Depaty Commissioner (Education), Additional
Dristrict Magistrate. He served as Deputy Commissioner (DC) of Kurigram District for more than 2 years.
He also served for one and four months as Divisional Commissioner, Chetiogram, which is the highest
level position at field sadministration.

Mr. Azad was certified for “100% Sanitation for Upazilla® for being able to brought whole Bholshat
Upazilla of Chapainobabgonj district under bundred percent samitization during his temare as UNC of
Bholahat. He has also received the *“Public Administration Medal® in 2018 for his moovative project
‘ICT Based innovative initiative fo Stop Child Marriage' in Kurigram district.

He held various positions in the Ministry of Commerce as well as Education Ministry with impressive
Teputation.

Mr. Azad achieved his post-praduation degres in Management from the University of Dhaka. He belongs
to Sarail Upazila of Brahminbaria District. Mr. A B M Arzad is marricd and blessed with 2 sons.

= [ EAsTERN REFINERY LIMITED



BMr. A K Mohinddin Abhmad, Director

Bangladesh Petroleum Instirate, Dhuks

Mr A K Mohioddin Abwsd bas gtarted hiz career through joining BCS (Adming in 1988, Presently he g ibe Director General of
Bangladesh Petroleam Institate {(BPT). He is firom Ramper usder Begumgonj Upzills of Moakchali District. He waa bam In a soble Buslim
family om 12th Fune 1963 in Dhaka. As hie Father and Mother both were the eeaployes of the governmend be s i compledo his phudend
life in several institutions of Bangladesh. He received honors and Master's degree from Dhaka University. Moreover he took several
professional degree and training from the renowned universities throughout the world by viriue of government financing and

inchading performing various duties st the ficld kvel. According to the nominstion of energy and mineral resources division he has joimed
with ERL as & Member of the Board of Directons from December 4, 3019 and aleo continming his conribution with his rich experience in
the energy sector. In his personal lfe Mr Almad &5 known ae an honest, dedicated amd well behaved person. In family Life Mr A K

Mr. 5§ M Fakir Hossain, Director
Addithesal Secretary (Blae Econteny Cell),
Energy & himeral Repoorces THvislon,

Mr 8 M ZFakir Hoszain, Addisons] Secrelary ta the Coveroment, joined as Director, Board of Governors, ERL in 13.04.2021. BCS
Adminisiration cadre officer, Hosain, eniered indo government job in 19593 He served as Assigant Commissioner in Chaadanga | Assisiant
Commissianers {land) in Ghoraghat of Disajpur, Tipecrifla Mirbabi Odfscer in Bananpara of Barishal andddditional Dsirict Magisirate in
Bagerhal He gpent bong weven years in CHTs and gained vast experience on the area as Project Director in GoB. unical jodsd fiended
project and Chiel Executive Officer of Rangamali Hill Disiniel Coumeil. He played a vital role in bealth, education, and livelibood
development of the backward CHT people and infrastructure development of the area. He worked in Minisiry of Health and Fammily
Welfure, Minstry of Planning, Mindstry of Public Administration. He alse worced in Bangladesh Public Service Commigsion (BPSC),
Depariment of Marcotics Contral, snd Depastment of Land Record and Survey. Participated training courses arranged by different
organieaisons and Universities and altended seminar, symposium, workshops in home and abroad. Mr, Hossan of Gadbandha stood Grel
in the Board i 8350 in Agriculiure group from Gaibandha Government Boys® High School. He passed HSC from government Carmidcheel
College, Rangpur, smdied Agriculiore in Bangladesh Agriculboml University, Mymensingh and completed hasters from Dihaka
University i Healh Ecomomics. nammﬂmmmummmhmpm Dehate Compelilion,
MrHosgxin, a man of Leadership guality is always involved in wellare activities of his commumity. He was elected Vice President of
Shaheed Wammul Ahsan Hall Stedenis Union of Bangladesh Agriculiarn] University. He is imnalved in Ant-Tobsooo and Anti-Marcotics
Campaign. He i life Member of Bangladech Red Crescent Society.

Syed Mehdi Hasan has joinod Bangladesh Potraloumn Corporstion as Director [Operation & Flanming) on | 7ty Decomber 201§ and lator ho assumed charge:
a8 direcior of the ELAL Boand on 3151 Jpseary 2005, mhmtm«ﬂnwmlmﬂmmm&nmumm},u#
Petrolexsn Limited (MPL) and Eastorn Refinery Lismited (ERL).

Mr, Haass 15 o carcer civil gervant and Belonge to Bangladesh Chyil Service (Adminlstration) Cadre, He joised BCS (Admis) Cadre on 15t April 1993 ag
Aussistant Comemissioner. Im his cerper as & oivil burcanoret, be sorvod 27 yoars in as well ns fiold admémistration in difforont capacities inchuding
AL (Land), Dacops & Kalls Upaziis and 15t Cliss Magistrate of Dhaka Coust. He mﬂmﬁﬂﬁhﬂﬂﬂmtﬁdhlﬂwﬂﬂhﬁhﬂbﬂl
ADM i District. Heo also served as Senior Assistent Socrotary in the M i Diopeaty Sccrotary in the Mndstry of Environment
& Forcits mmhmulmﬂmmwm B fiore Bﬂhwmduhdﬂtmm lighmsent of
ITH-Tech Parks at 12 districts of Bang Hi-Tech Fark Awthority. He promoted as Secrotary m 2010 & =z Jom Bccretary in
26, mhmmlmmmmum Minapess United High Schoed, fagoti, Kushtia and HSC from Kushils Govt Collsge, be completed
his Bachelor Degroe (Hen's) in Forestry and Emviresmental Sciences in the 197 from gmmnmmﬂﬂﬁmﬁmn
mhlvmﬂmfruhuﬁmﬁﬂ.mnmmmm{u m?mmm mil Drring his long service carecs, he ook
various professional training Administration Acadenmy, Monash University, Melbourne u?“
t-hmdﬂdi:h'ﬂrtlﬂ-nlmw mnzcfing and workabopa (n India, Blucan, Thedleed, Maloysa, Singaposs, m{wlm
South Korm, J; Nothorlands, Ewmnda, Gemany, Ausirabis, UK, USA & Bussa.

Mir, Hmrﬂmlun&kmmmuLﬁ.ﬂpﬁhﬁﬂﬂl‘:ﬂhﬁmhmlmilﬁ:hhmhmwmﬁqmm
paromt of emly son Syod Muhtasim Hesen Arosh

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED | i"';f



Mr. Mobhammad Elius Hossain, IMrector
Diepraty Sccratary (Dev-1)
Encrgy & Mineral Resonrees Divislon.

bir. bdohammad Elins Hessain has gtarted his carcer in Bangladesh Civil Bervice (Administration Cadre) in 28 May, 2001, He belonga o
BCS Mich Baich. At present he i3 working os Deputy Secretary in Energy and Mineral Resources Divizion. Before joining this post he had
been working as Deputy Commissioner, Chettogram. He was barn in 2 noble Muslim family et Maderipur district as on | Febraary, 1977,
Ha has ohtsitied bis batows dogree and msdter degres in Accousting fom e Unlversity of Dhsks Baside this he has secedved a farelgn
enagter degres in Bconomdee from the Yamagachi University, Japan ander D8 echolarship in 2007-200%. He was & magistrate of 130 clase
in Bagerhat and Jhenaidah district. He worked in the Mimistry of Commusication, Ministry of Labour and Ministry of Home affairs. He
took part of different foreign tmining in Australin, Inpan, China, Indis and seme other countries, According o the nomination of Energy
and Mineral Rescurces Division be is 2 Board Director of ERL from 13.04, 2021 Mr, Mobammad Ebiws Hossin is masried to Mrs, Baby
Farbans Mahar snd they have teo sweel daughters.

br. Shamnim Ahamamed has 19 vesrs of working experiences in differest tiers of the field administration and st naticnal level, He joined in
Bangladesh Civil Service (Administration Cadre) in 2001 through a nationwide competitive exam, Prior to his joining in Civil Service, He
had warked for few reputed research organizations, Mr. Ahammed obtained his Bachelar degree in Urban and Rural Planning from Ehulna
University and obiained MBA degres from Undvensity of West London, LT He also paniicipsied in various professional Traladsg courses
in hoeme and sbroad. He had a pood sumber of publications, published in different nathonal amd ingermathonal powrnals,

Ini personal life, Mr. Shamim Ahammed is married with Farhana Jegmine and blegsed with tomo sons,

Mr. Md. Lokman
Monagmg Darector
Eastrn Befinery Limied

Engr. Md Lokman is the Managing Dircctor of Eastern Refinery Limifed (ERL), a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petrolewm Cosporation
(BPC). He joised ERL & Managing Dirsctor on 10th Jamesry 2021 snd wag appointed a5 the Director of ERL Board on 1 1th Fanesry 2021,
Prior to his joining in ERL, ke sleo served as Managing Director of Bagtern Lubricants Blenders Limvdted (ELBL), 8 eubsidisry of Bangla-
desh Perrodeum Corporation (BPC) fram Sth March 2020 to 9th January 3031, Initially, he staried hip carcer with Chittagong Urea
Fertilizer Limited {{CUFL) & Assistant Engineer on O4th April 1987, After that be jolned Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL) on Tth Febnoary
10940 amd curresitly has over 30 years of profeasions] experience in ERL. He served BERL at vasions executive poaitions with eueellest
performancs antil he took over the charge ag il banaging Director of Eastern Lubricanis Blenders Limited (ELBIL). His strong leadesdhip
is steering the progress of two of the moet important national projects, ‘Installation of Single Poini Moaring {SFM) with Double Pipeline'
and ‘Installation of ERL Uit-2", ia right directions.

Engr. Md. Lokenan comes from a respectable Msbim family of Dagasbbuoiyas, Fenl. He completed iz B.Sc. BEngineering degree from
Banglsdeeh University of Engincering and Technology (BUET) in 1986 secaring firsi clags. In pessonal lifie, Engr. Md. Lokman iz married
amid bleased with ane son and one danghiers.

| EﬁSTEHH REFINERY LIMITED
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

Ref: 28.25.0000.002.01.001.21/44 Date : 31 Jaistho 142_3
" 14th June 2021

NOTICE OF THE 44TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hereby given that the 44th Annual General Meeting of the Eastern Refinery Limited will be
held on Tuesday 29 June 2021 (15 Ashar 1428) at 11.00 a.m. virtually by using Digital Platform (Link:
https./fzoom.us/join; Meeting 1D ; 835 801 3982) for the purpose of transacting following business:

AGENDA;

1. Toconfirm the minutes of the 43™ Annual General Meeting held on 19 December 2020,

To receive and adopt the Annual Report of the Directors, Auditors’ Report and the Audited
Financial statements of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2020,

To declare dividend for the year ended 30 June 2020.

To elect/re-elect Directors;

To appoint Joint Auditors and to fix their remuneration for the year 2020-21.

To transact any other business with the permission of the chair.

b B o

By order of the Board Directors

éj@m

(A M M Myeen Uddin Mazumder, Acs)
Company Secretary

Motes : A member is entitled to attend and vote at General Meeting or may appoint a praxy to attend and
vote on his/her behalf, such a proxy need not be a Member of the Company. In order to be effective,
the praxy form duly signed and stamped must be submitted at the Company's Registered Office not
later than seventy two hours before the Meeting.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED |ﬁ;f



CHRONOLOGICAL BRIEF HISTORY OF EASTERN REFINERY LTD.

1960 :
1963 :

1566 :

1967 :
1968:
1972:

1977 :

1985:
¥

8

g ¢

Project was initially conceived & initiated by the then Pakistani Entrepreneur &
Reputed Persons.

Incorporated as a Public Limited Company under Companies Act, 1913.

Company started implementation of its project as a Joint Venture with Burma Oil
Company (BOC) of UK and signed a turn-key contract with three French Company
TECHNIF, ENSA & COFRI.

Installation of Refinery completed on 28th December, 1967.
Started Commercial Operation on May 7, 1968.

ERL was nationalized by the FO-27, and No-16 of 1972, and placed under newly
created Bangladesh Minerals, Oil and Gas Corporation (BMOGC).

Petrobangla was created by the Petroleum Act, 1974 and ERL was placed under
Petrobargla.

Bangladesh Petroleumn Corporation (BPC) was established in 1977 by Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation Ordinance, 1976 and subsequently ERL was placed under
BPC as subsidiary with 70% of its share. Remaining 30% of share was handed over
to BOC of UK under the procedure of denationalization.

BOC, UK sold their entire 30% shares to BPC. Since then 100% of Share of ERL are
being held by BPC.

A modern Dolphin Jetty was constructed at RM-7 for handling crude oil receive &
products export,

Secondary Conversion Plant (SCP), the largest of all the projects undertaken by ERL,
commissioned for produce additional high value product Diesel from low priced
product Furnace Oil.

Replacement work of Topping Column which is heart of Crude Oil Processing Plant
successfully completed.

Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABF), a unit of Bangladesh Petroleurn Corporation (BPC)
merged with Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL), as per decision of BPC's Board meeting.
Assets & Liabilities of ABP as on 30.06.2002 merged with the Assets & Liability of
ERL as on 30.06.2002 accordingly. Moted that ABP unit was commissioned in 1980
at ERL premises.

Revamping Work of Topping Unit Furnace completed, which is the most essential
component of Crude Oil Processing plant.

Computerized Auto Tank Gauging System implemented to ensure fault free Oil
mcvernent, imventory control and to reduce accidental oil spoilage.

ﬂ EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED



FIVE YEARS OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL STATISTICS

L FIGUKEINIE.

2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16
Authorised Capital 500, 00,00 500,00.00 500,00.00 S00.00.00  500,00.00
Paid-up Capltal 33,0000 330000 330000 33,0000 33,0000
Face Value (Tk. per share) 100,00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Cruda Qil Processad (M.Ton) 10,78,570 14,10,400 12,441,730 13,91,665 11,289,180
Processing Income (MNet) 165,57.67 163,08.14 162.21.03 184, 11.08 1454883
Gross Margin 33,9748 54,2263 451597 63,79.33 43 33,08
Met Profit before Tax 13,26.04 11,50.77 13,11.84 17,45.66 12,51.29
Mei Profit after Tax 17327 746,74 84402 11,06.24 7.74.61

Operating Fixad Assals (Carmying Amount) 848726 1174798 B3,80.07 53,19.19 52, 48.85

Total Current Asset 247 97.26 3814755 1975573 Z2TE500 AT AT.ES
Tolal Azsst 352,06.08 519,36.05 315,85.16 304.73.34  2B3,74.75
Total Current Liability 906523  265,24.45 88,05.48 76,18.65 69,34.25
Long terrm Loan 6,35.58 6,55.58 6,55.58 T.57.07 10.27.15
Shareholdars’ Equity 18467.75  176,86.42 173,52.18 172,95.00 16,501.59
Contribution to WPP Fund 68.78 61.04 68.05 81.88 65.86
Contribution to Mational Exchequar 18,50.41 19,24.19 16,75.30 16,33.31 15,68.05
Current Ratio 2.7%:1 1.44:1.00 2.01:1.00 2.88:1.00 2.88:1.00
Quick Ralio 1.80:1 1.13:1.00 1.27:1.00 2.16:1.00 2121.00
Retum on Capilal Employed 5.07% 4.56% 6.02% 7.64% 5.84%
Eaming par share Tk} 35.565 2263 25.60 33.52 2347
Dividend Paid 412,50 4,12.50 3,30.00 4,30.00 3,30,00

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED |“ﬁ#f
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
To the Shareholders at the 44th Annual General Meeting

Bizmillahir Rahmanir Rahim.
Hon'ble Shareholders,
Aszalmu Alaikum,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | convey the best wishes and welcome everyone to the 44th Annual General
Meeting of Eastern Refinery Limited. It gives me the immense pleasure for presenting before you the Annual
Report in time alongwith Company’s Audited Report and the Audited Final Accounts for the year ended 30th
June, 2020. The significant aspects of the company's operational, financial and other important activities of the
financial year 2019-20 are presented in this Annual Report alongwith those of the preceding year for

comparison individually.

CRUDE OIL RECEIVED & PROCESSING ACTIVITIES

______2019-2020 | 018-2019
Crude Oil Received from BPC: M.Ton Percentage M.Tan Percentage
1} Murban 474451 4380 664,519 4518
2) Arabian Light crude 592678 S4.72 7E3,444 53.27
3) Natural Gas Condensate (NGC) 16,029 148 22,839 155
Total Crude Received 1083158 100.00 14, 70,802 100.00
Add: Opening Stock 152,958 95,227
Crude ofl available for process 1236116 15.66,029
Less: Disposal of Garbage 123 2671
Less: Clasing Stock 157423 152,958
Processed Quantity 1078570 14,10,400
Z019-20 2018-19
,:"“‘nnd"m'ﬁ Araltlan Light Crude Nasaral Cas Comenate
eI 5
1;&.;: §5.27% e i
Wi Murban
474,451 64,519
A1.80% a518%
Crude Ol Received [MT) Pattern wise Crude Ol Received [MT) Pattern wise
EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED [ >3



[ ]
(5]
A pnual &
Report
2019-2020 |
Crude Oll Processed : M.Ten Percentage M. Ton Percentage
Murban 4,895,197 45.90 6,71,405 4760
Arabian Light crude 568,175 52,58 715513 5073
Matural Gas Condensate (MGLC) 15,198 1.42 23,482 1567
Total Crude Processed 1078570 100,00 14,110,400 100,00
2019-20 20718-19 ‘G
Maktural Gas Asabilan Lw:m Londensaie
Corsdenisabe 715513 L
Arabian 15158 5073%, 1E7%
Light enade ‘\h 1A%
SEE1TS
52.54%
Burba
<3157 Wheban
5. 9l 47 50%
Crude il Proceszed (MT): Pattern wize Crude il Proceszed (MT): Pattern wise

During the year total available quantity of crude oil 12,36,116 M.Ton was received for processing
which comprises of imported 4,74,451 M.Ton. of Murban Crude, 592,678 M.Ton Arabian Light
Crude, 16,029 M.Ton Condensate received from local gas fields and the opening stock 1,52,958
M.Ton. Out of which 10,78,570 M.Ton was processed and 1,57.423 M.Ton remained as the closing
stock in crude storage tanks. Besides this 123 M.Ton of garbage was disposed in this year.

Crude Qil

:

ess (10 Years)

m Crude Oil Process

if’ﬁl EASTEHH REFINERY LIMITED
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PRODUCTION ACTIVITIES
1) Refinery Plant (CDU): 2019-2020 018-2019 |
M. Torn Percentage M.Ton Percentage
Light Distillate® 162186 15,689 207,719 1473
Mid-Distlllate* 24,07 46,74 573,573 47T
Battem Distillate®== 3.75,061 3477 5,05,0075 1581
Tatal Produetion 1043418 o7.20 13,86,427 QRI0
Auchck Gas Plus Liss (Shortage) = = 23,973 1.70
Add: BF Plus Gas Plus s (Shortsse) 30,152 280 - -
Total Throughput 10,78,570 1 0401000 14,10,400 100.00
MNote : *  Light Distillate = LPG+ Naphtha+ 5.B PS4+ MS+H.OB.C
== Mid Distillate = Kerosene + Diesel+) B.O+M T.T+IP-1+L 00O
=

*=* Bottom Distillate

Preducation of CDU (Actual & Target)

' 2019-2020

Reduced Crude Oil (RCOMFOHS+FO

Particular Actual (As Per Production Report) Target (As Per Contract)

_ KL (30°C) Barrel o K.L.(30°C) Barrel %
Light Distillate | 2,47,363.680 | 15,55,869.00 | 18.94% | 2,24,968.183 |14,15,005.00 [17.23%
Mid Distillate | 6,18,326.924 (38,89,152.00 | 47.34% | 5,77,709.396 |36,33,676.00 |44.23%
Bottom Distillate = 4,03,777.927 | 25,39,682.00 | 30.92% | 4,66,759.280 |29,35,823.00|35.74%
RLF, Pl Gas Plus Loss 36536469 | 229,807.00| 2.80% 36,568.141 | 2,30,006.00| 2.80%
Total Threughput | 13,06,005.000 | 82,14,510.00 | 100.00 | 13,06,005.000 [82,14,510.00 | 100.00

Mote : Difference Between Actual & Bugted of Mid Distillate for Financial Year 2019-20. (47 34%-44,23%)=3.11%

Production Capacity: | 2019-2020
Installed Capacity (Metric Ton) 15,00,000 15,00,000
Actual (Percentage) 71.90 9403
Production Target:

Budgeted (Metric Ton) 12,590,000 14,00,000
Actual {Percentage) 83.61 100.74
Imported Finished Products received on behalf of BPC (Metric Ton) :

H5D 30,630 29391
HOBC 66,299 64457
FO {HS) = L
Total Import 96.929 1,00,312
EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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2) Secondary Conversion Plant (SCP) : _
F...d "“hl.d ."d q“‘ nﬂt’ Frnt,'sl.d : m
Particular of Recelved: M.Ton Percentage M. Fon Percentage
Opening Stock 2,723 -
Phus: R.C.O. (From Refinery) 27959 341,068
Less: R.C.O. Processed in 5.CF 264,680 3,35,345
Closing Stock 20,634 5723
Name of Products:
Maphtha 231 0.0% 483 0.08
Gas Oil / Diesel 43,160 875 31,130 928
Furnace Oil 233317 83.90 296,498 BB 42
Total Output 2,58,708 97.74 3,27,.911 97.78
Add: Gas Plus Loss (Shortage) 3,972 226 T A4 2322
Total Throughput —ntEN0 N0 _ NN 19008
Production Capacity:
Installed Capacity (Metric ton) 4,84 500 4,894,500
Actual (Percentage) 5352 67.81
Production Target:
Budgeted (Metric Ton) 3,10,000 3,50,000
Actual (Percentage) 8538 95.81

Gas Plus Loss NAFHTHA

SCP Yield Pattern (MT)

<# JEEL EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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3) Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABP):
Production Activities in ABP 018-2019
Particulars of Received : M. T Percentage M. Tan Percantage
Opening Stock B.240 9,269
Plus: R.CO. (From Refinery) 78,594 143,861
Less: R.C.0. Processed in ABP 64,305 1,44, 880
Closing Stock 22529 8240
Name of Products:
Bitumen 30,500 4743 69877 43323
HVGOD (Furnace Oil) 15,021 2335 30,395 20.98
LV.G.O. (Diesel) 17,454 2714 41618 2872
Total Output 62,975 97.93 1,41,890 97.93
Add: Gas Plus Loss (Shortage) 1330 207 1,000 207
Total Throughput 64,305 100.00 _ 1,44890  _ 100.00
2019-20 Gas Plus 2018-19
o P Gas Phus Loss
(Diesel) " 13%0 LVGO (Diesel)- H000
17,454 207% 41518 207%
27.14% 28.72%
weo [/ umm Bitumen HVGO (FO) / U Midkmei
(Furnace Ol i e 69,877
15,021 20.96% 48.23%
23.36%
ABP Yield Pattern (MT) ABP Yield Pattern (MT)
B,
EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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2018-2019
S aaicthass ity
Installed Capacity (Metric ton) 1,530,000 1,50,000
Actual (Percentage) 4287 96.59
Production Target:
Budgeted (Metric Ton) 1,230,000 1,50,000
Actual (Percentage) 4947 96.59

SUMMARY OF PRODUCTION, SUPPLY AND EXPORT ACTIVITIES

During the year Production target of COU was 12,90,000 M.Ton. Total received quantity of Crude
Oil including condensate was 10,83,158 M.Ton & Opening stock of 1,52,958 M.Ton. total quantity of
Crude Oil availabel was 12,36,116 M.Ton. Crude Oil processed quantity was 10,78,570 M.Ton which
is 83.61% of Production target. Production target has not been achieved due to mainly allage
problem of products for pendamic covid-19. Besides this 123 M.Ton garbage was disposed and
1,57,423 M.Ton crude oil was remain as closing stock

During the year the total quantity of 14,43,650 M.Ton finished products were available which
consist of opening stock & finished products produced from CDU, 5CP & ABP. Among the above
products total 92,273 M.Ton was Exported Locally where Naptha was 82,386 M.Ton and Furnec Oil
9,887 M.Ton. Finished products 8,79,564 M.Ton was delivered to four marketing companies and
LPGL of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation and 3,58,185 M.Ton RCO was transferred to ABP & SCF.
For the production of ERL11,845 M.Ton was used as Refinery Fuel and 1,01783 M.Ton was remained
as closing stock

< JEEL EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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FINANCIAL REFLECTS

Hon'ble Shareholders,
A copy of the Annual Report togetherwith Auditor’s Report and Audited Accounts for the financial year 2019-2020 have

been sent to you earlier and | hope that you have already gone through iL The financial result In the form of
Comprehensive Financial Statement, in brief is presented hereunder :

Particulara 2019-2020 Percentage snl-elm  Percentage
Processing Income 16,557.47 100,00 193.08.14 100.00
Less: Processing Expenses 13,180.21 7948 1388551 71.92
Grozs Profit 3 Hiﬂ 20,52 54,2283 28.08
Administrative Expenses 4,51‘1253‘ 28.16 516861 2677
Financial Expenses 459 0.02 654 0.03
Total of Administrative & Financial Exp. 466712 28.1%9 51,7515 26,80
Operating Profit/{Loss) {1,269.66) {7.67) 2,47 48 1.28
MNon-operating Income :
Incorme from Investment in Bank & others 266549 16.10 87333 5,04
MNet Profit Before Tax & WPP Fund 1.195.83 8.43 122081 8.312
Less: Contribution to WPP Fund (5%) _uﬁi?ﬁ 0.42 61.04 0.32
Net Profit bafore Tax 1,326.04 801 11,5977 E.00
Provision for Taxation ‘ T 2760 \ 6122
Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses (123.24) 34981
Less: Income Tax expenses 152.77 0.93 413203 214
MNet Profit after Tax 1,173.27 T.09 TA46.74 1.86
Add: Retained earnings of the earlier year 761.20 66340
Profit Available for appropriation 1,934.47 14,10.14
Less: Revenue Reserve [2,00.00) (1,00.00)
Less : Proposed Dividend (4,12.50) (4,12.50)
Less : Capital Reserve (154.79) (1,36.44)
Add :Expenses & others adjustment 2056 -
Total : (7 A8.7%) 6, 48.94)
Ratained Earning (for transher to the next year) 1,187.74 7.61.20
Return on Capital Employed (before Tax) 5.07% 4,56%
Return on Capital Employed (after Tax) 4 45% 2,545
Earning per Share (taka) 3555 2263

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED ﬁ/
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During the year cos Deferred tax Income Tk, 123.24 Lac adjusted with Provision for Income Tax Th. 276.01 Lac total Tk
152.77 Lac has been shown as co’s Income Tax expenses.

During the year net profit after tax stands to Tk 11,73,27 Lakh after deducting an amount of Tk §5.79 Lakh to lavwful 5%
profit participation fund and Tk, 152.77 Lakh has been provision made for Taxation from current year’s income of Tk
13,95.83 Lakh. Met distributable profit stands to Tk 19,34.47 Lakh including Tk, 76120 Lakh retained earnings balance
carried forward from last year, The Board of Directors has recommended for distribution of TR, 4,12.50 Lakh as dividend &
12.50% on paid-up Capital and transfer of Tk, 2,00.00 Lakh as revenue reserve, Tk, 154.79 Lakh as Capital Reserve and after
adjusting income TK. 20.56 Lac balance amount Tk, 1,187.74 Lakh has been transferned to next year as retained earmings.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY FOR LAST 10 YEARS

201011 2017-12 20712-13 2013-14 201415 201516 201617 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Crude Ol Processed (MT)

ERL 142300 1193500 TR50500 LO4B00 1252200 2060 1381865 1241730 1410400 10.785M
sCP A0 185060 282500 M5 ZTOT0  2SEMS  A3GASD  2AZ414  A5ME  2B4EM0
ABP 114300 133880 142200 195840 1HME  BE25 107025 15020 144890  B4305

Processing Income 1362221 121772 13448 129507 123468 M58 184108 180210 1930814 16576
Less : Processing Exp. 88,8004 817588 1003575 106,058 21685 120375 NTEG06 134865 131602

Gross Profit VAT WM NATET

FLEL R
Less : AdminisiraSive Exp. | 20,8058 | 218158 | | MA1E | | 269652
Financial Exp. 1827 | 15484 | | 13473 | | 1075

W7247| | 483140 | | 4apsa0| | S8R | | RS
BEAS| | 3aM|| 1o B4 450
02807 MBETET  AS0AB  BLTEIS  4@ETM2
Operating Profitiloss) 127281 &7TSN T7LM (S538) (TM421) 30406 15166 M0 24748 (126086
Addf{Less) :

Interest and other Income | 3,67.18 ) | 6.56.04 | | 11,7211 | [1357.00 | |18,43.81 | (10,8081 [12.24.81 | |1030.37 | | B.73,33| |2BE5.49

Adjusimant in respact
ol earlier years 23654 | | R84 | | j2BATT) BAG| | 26085 | 67.BR)| | (B0E5E)| | M - -

14064  Ta2BR 04 QR4S 160428 104288 0 3258A  13EH ATAZE 2GR
Vel ol Belne T A WPRF IABRES  MOTTR IETUSS 100807 M08 13175 TS 1398 12208 1068

Less : Confribution
to WPP Fund (5%:) TS .38 L 5040 b1 G586 9188 s 6104 BT

Ble BJB|E

Mot Profit before Tax 13,3200 133740 153041  O576T 108805 125128 174566 1M 1187 138M
Dividend A0N  AA000 A A0 3800 X300 3300 da0 4i2s 41280
0%

1% 10% L 10% Wh o 1250%  1250%

Percentage % 10%

\‘*ﬂ EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Processing fee on crude oil Tk 135.00, R.C.O. (ABP) Tk. 130.00 and R.C.O. (5.C.P.) Tk. 96.00 Per
Barrel respactively has been fixed by 892 th BPC'S Board Meeting. Due to increased 5% as previous
yaar the rate stands of processing fee on crude oil Tk. 142,00, R.C.O (ABP) Tk. 137.00 and R.C.O
(SCP) Tk. 101.00 per Barrel respectively for the current financial year as per aggrement. A tripartite
meeting formed by BPC, ERL & External Auditors was held on 23.05.2021 to review and analyze the
audited draft final accounts for the year 2019-2020. The draft has been finalized with the due consent
of all the parties prasent in the meeling. As per previous practice, processing Income has been
calculated by deducting Tk. 130,60 Lakh as BPC's sarvice charge @ Tk. 0.01 per Liter Crude oil
treatment. The income of Product Improvement re-imbursment Tk. 1,180.15 Lakh has been
calculated as before @ 25% as income. The rate of other income which is receivable from BPC also
calculated as per earlier year's practice.

CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER

During the year the company paid an amount of Tk. 18,50.41 Lakh to the National Exchaquer, which
helps to contribute substantially to national developmant process of the country, the break-up of the
total amount is Custom Duty Tk. 307.48 Lakh, Company's Income Tax Tk. 664.29 Lakh, Dividend to
BPC's Tk. 412.50 Lakh, Insurance Premium Tk. 428.65 Lakh, Land Development Tax Tk. 33.64 Lakh
& Excise duty on Fixed Deposit Tk. 3.84 Lakh.

1164 184 30748
42865

1 Company's Income Tax
| Dividend to BFC

B Insurance Premium

m Land Develaprment Tax

250 —— /

664,10

m BExcise duty

Payment to National Excheguer

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS & IMPLEMENTATION

In 5 roductio

Crude oil processing capacity of Eastern Refinery Limited is 15.00 Lakh M. Ton per year. On the
other hand, the current national demand of petroleum products is about 64.00 Lakh M. Ton per
annum. In order to ensure the national energy safety, the construction work of Unit-2 project having
capacity 30.00 lakh M. Ton is under implementation. On implementation of ERL Unit-2 the crude oil
processing capacity of ERL will be increased fo 45.00 Lakh M. Ton per annum and it will be possible
to reach the aquillbrium position of demand with supply of national petroleum products also to be
ensurad the desired preduction of Ecofriendly Motor Gasoline and Diesal Oil.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED %}
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“Installation of ERL Unit-2"

“Installation of ERL Unit-02" is a project taken by BPC to meet the increasing country demand for fuel, reduce

the dependency on the imported refined petroleum products, fortify the energy security of the nation and to

produce relatively cheaper petroleum products by refining crode oil inside the country. A new refinery capable
of refining 3.0 millionmetric ton crude oil per annum will be installed in ERL premises under this project. After
implementation of the project, the production capacity of ERL will increase from 1.5 MMTPA to 4.5 MMTFA.

The propesed refinerywill produce Euro-5 grade Gasoline and Diesel that meets the intenational standard and

will alzo gave 9-10 USD per barrel in respect to import of petroleum oil, Moreover, the Kerosene and Diesel

from existing unit of ERL will be further refined in the new unit to meet the Euro-5 standard. The new unit and
the old processing unit will be linked together for prodoction of better fuel products in a synergistic approach.

The project will create employment opportunity for 881 persons,

The main activities for “Installation of ERL Unit-02" are as follows:

1.  Development Project Proposal (DPP) of the project has been prepared and is under approval procedure.

2. A total of 64.127 acres land (45 acres from GEM Co., 11.627 acres from POCL, 7.5 acres from the
Govermnment) have been leased for the project. The project will be implemented on this land along with
the 60 acres free land in the ERL premises (on a total of 124,127 acres of land).

3.  Technip, France has submitted Technical Propesal for EPC (Engincering, Procurement and construction)
work which has been evaluated by BPC/ERL and EIL. A tripartite negotiation among BPC/ERL, EIL &
Technip is going on to finalize the Technical proposal, based on which Technip will submit Price Proposal
for the project.

Supporting Projects of “Installation of ERL Unit-02":

A. FEED Services for the Installation of ERL Unit-2:

1. M/s Technip, France have been appointed on 18.01.2017 as the Contractor for the project.

2. All the documents related to FEED services have been submitted by Technip.

3

The activitics for novation of licensors agreement is going on, The final drafts of Tripartite contracts have
been sent by Technipwhich are being scrutinized by BPC/ERL and EIL.

4.  Two invoices of FEED services are to be paid after declaration of completion of FEED by EIL, The time
pericd for FEED services project is up to June, 2021. However, the proposal to extend the project
completion time for 01 (One) for years in being considered.

B. PMC Services for the Installation of ERL Unit-2:

1. M/s Engincers India Limited, India have been appointed at 19.04,2016 as the Contractor for the project.
The amendment of the contract between EIL & BPC/ERL for PMC services for the Installation of ERL
Unit-2 has been signed at 10 August, 2020,

2. RTAPP for the PMC project has been approved by the ministry at 19 May, 2020. The project has been
scheduled from April, 2016 to June, 2024,

3.  An Initial Tender Bid Document has been prepared by EIL which has been sent to Technip, France.
Technip has sent a Technical Proposal based on the ITB which has been evaluated by BPC/ERL and EIL.
A tripartite negotiation among BPC/ERL, EIL & Technip is going on to finalize the Technical proposal,
based on which Technip will submit Price Proposal for the project.

4.  DPP of the project has been prepared based on the cost estimate submitted by EIL.

q’J‘“;,f”iﬁl EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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B) “Installation of Single Point Mooring (SPM) with Double Pipe Line™ project

In order to mweet country's increasing demand of petroleum products by ensuring the unloading operation of
imported crude oil and finished products in a safe, fast and cost-effective manner project titled "Installation of
Single Point Mooring (SPM) with Double Pipe Line" has been taken by the Government. Upon implementation
of the project there will be huge savings of foreign currency, amount will be around Tk 800 crores per vear. The
project is being implemented on G-to-0 basis between Bangladesh and China government.

The proposed SPM will be in the Bay of Bengal at West side of Maheshkhali, From Oil tanker via SPM, Crude
oil and HSD will be pumped directly to storage tanks at Maheshkahli through two separate @36" pipelines.
From storage tanks Crude oil and HSD will be pumped to ERL through two separate @18" pipelines.

Femtures of SPM of the project:
* Unloading Capacity: 9 MTPA.
* Unloading time: 120,000 DWT fanks within 48 hours.

Main features of the project:

a) SPM and PLEM installation.

b) Offshore Pipeline including HDD Offshore portion :146 km, Onshore Pipeline: 74 km
Total pipeline: 220 km (Approx.).

¢) Herizontal Directional Drilling (HDD) Crossing.

d) Pumping Station and Tank Farm: 03 nos. Crude Oil Tanks (each of net capacity 50,000 m"), 03 nos. HSD
Tanks (each of net capacity 30,000 m"), Block Valve Station, Pigging System, Custody Metering System,
SCADA, Main Pumps, Booster Pump, Generators, Security System, Comprehensive Fire Fighting system
including Fire Fighting Vehicle, Fire Water Network, Pumps and Water Storage Tank.

PMC of the Project: ILF Consulting Engineers, Germany.
EPC Contractor of the Project:China Petrolenm Pipeline Engineering Co.Limited (CPPEC).
Foreign financer of the Project:China Exim Bank.

Project Progress:

Upon signing of commercial contract between BPC and EPC Contractor and subsequent sipning of loan
agreement between Government of Bangladesh and Government of China, Notice of Commencement has been
issued to EPC Contractor on 30.08.2018, The EPC contractor has to complete all project works within 36
months i.e. August 2021 from the commencement date, Due to severeouthreak of corona virus in March 2020 in
China and other countries, factories were shul off and productions were limited for a significant period.
Materials supposed to reach in project siteswere delayed. Also, key persons and staffs from CPPEC were
unable to come to Bangladesh since foreign personnel entry was restricted to stop corona virus outbresk in our
country. As 3 result, progress of the project was not achieved as planned. In this context, CPPEChas applied for
one year extension of project completion time which is under process of approval from concerned authority.

Updated status of noticeable construction work and installation of pipelines:

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED ;‘;7
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% Total 135km Offshore pipelines has been laid.

% Approx. 54 km Onshore pipelines along with 17 HDD has been installed.

% Almost 93% of land Development work at Pumping Station and Tank Farm (PSTF) has
been completed.

% Foundation work has been finished for 06 nos. tanks and mechanical works of all tanks are
EDIng on.

% Construction work of other stroctures are going on.

Overall progress of the project iz 63%(approx.).

Employee- Management Relationship:

During the financial year 2019-2020 the overall activities of the Company wera accomplished in
disciplined environment and harmonious manner. Employee-management relationship during the
year was cordial and harmonious as before. A congenial and praiseworthy working environmeant
based on good interpersonal relationship, responsibilities and accountability prevailed during the
year. Furnished below the gradewise No. of posts with vacancy and present manpower of ERL

amployses:

Schedule A’
e sm . Officer |
No. of Staff No. of Officer |
Grade Approved Present | Vacent Grade & Post Approved | Present | Vacent
G-1 133 Special: MDr 1 1 0
G-2 93 Special: M-1GM 6 4 2
-3 a9 M-1 DGM 17 16 1
G-4 652 63 109 M-2 AGM 29 1M | 18
G5 57 M-3 Manager 47 41 6 |
G-6 76 M-5 AM.
G-7 32 M-7 Officer 123 117 6
Total 652 543 109 M-8 Officer
FemaleStaff | 12 i Total 223 | 190 | 33
Female Officer 07
« Information of June, 2020  Information of June, 2020
. [E2L EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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Schedule’'B’

Mewly Numbers of Recruited Employees (Officers/Staff) in Financial Year 2019-2020 are as follows:
i Designation | Grade | Number | Total Number
01 | Officer (Parmarent) M-5 12 12

02 | Workers-5taff: (Parmanent) z - 3

Total 12

RETIREMENT & RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Honourable Chairman inform that as per Section No. 79 of 1st Schadule of the Company act 1994 and
Section No. 83 of company's Articles of Assoclation Board Director Syed Mehdi Hasan and as per
Section no. 73 of company’s Articles of Association Ex-Board Chairman Mr. Md. Abu Bakar Siddique will
retire in this General Meeting. BPC'S Present Chairman (Secretary) Mr. ABM Azad NDC nominated as
ERL Board Chairman as per office order of Energy & Mineral Resources Division. Syed Mehdi Hasan is
eligble for re-elected under Section 85 of Articles of Association of the Company.

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

M/s. Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co. Charterad Accountants and M/s. Rahman Mostafa Alam &
Co. Charterad Accountants were joint external auditors of the company during the year. They are
retired in this Annual General Meeting. Under Section 119 of the Articles of Association of the
company and under section 210 of the Company's Act 1994, M/S. Basu Banarjee Nath & Co.,
Charterad Accountants and M/S MAH Dey & Co., Charterad Accountants are nominated by
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation as Company's joint Auditors for the financial year 2020-2021.
Baoth of the firm’s are agreed 1o act as auditors with the given annual audit fee Tk. 1,60,000 (equally
divisible). The said Audit firms may be appointed as Auditors of the company if, it is considered and
acceptable in this General meeting, with previous terms and conditions remained unchanged.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED ﬁ,}
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CONCLUSION

| extend my sincere acknowledgement for their untiing and best efforts of the ERL officers and
employees contributed significantly in extent of achievements of the year under review. It is observed
that during the year development work associated with “ Installation of Single Point Mooring (SPM)
with Double Pipeline and Installation of ERL Unit-2 Project”, production and adminisirative works
during the year has done with efficiency, skillfull attentiveness and sincerity for which, | thank and
congratulate all the officers and employees of the company for and on beahalf of the ERL Board of
Directors.

| would like to take the privilege to express deep appreciation and haartiest gratitude 1o my colleagues
in the Board, respectable Shareholders, Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation, concerned Ministries
Energy & Mineral resources and other Government, Semi-Government and MNon-Government
organizations for their uimost co-operation in successiully conducting the affairs of the companmy.

The Annual report for 2019-2020 is hereby presented on behalf of the Board of Directors for kind
consideration and due approval by the respectable sharsholders.

Allah Hafez,

On behalf of the Board of Directors

T

(A B M Azad noc)
Chairman

[ﬂ EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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Photographs of "ERL Unit-2’
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED ("the
Company™), which comprise the 5tatement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2020 and the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis of Qualified
Opinion section of our report, the accompanying Financial Statements prepared in accordance with
International Accounting Standard (1AS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), give
a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 30 June 2020 and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994, the
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We draw attention of the users of the financial statements to the following bases for qualified
opinion:

01. An amount of Tk 149.85 lakh under S5tore in transit as disclosed in note 08.04 to the financial
statement remains unadjusted since 2009.No satisfactory explanation or documents were
provided to us in this regard and so we are unable to satisfy ourselves regarding the
existence of the said assets.

02.  Advance for Purchase includes a total amount of Tk.31.10 lakh remains unadjusted since
1998. Although the related products have already been purchased and used but due to lack
of supporting documents these balances remain unadjusted.

03. Deferred Gratuity for an amount of Tk. 600.00 lakh has been capitalized and presented as a
non-current asset during the year under audit. This amount is a part of previous year's
gratuity provision and does not meet any criteria for capitalization of assets.

04.  An asset named Vacuum Distillation Column of Refining Plant of Tk. 3,113.80 lakh has been
derecognized from the fixed assets under note no. 4.02 against Liabilities towards Current
Account with BPC - VacuumDistillation Column under note no. 21.02. A disclosure has been
presented on this perspective and the ownership of the asset is still unresolved between ERL
& BPC.

05. No provision for interest has been kept for the year under audit as well as for the previous
years on Govt. ADP loan amounting Tk. 614.52 lakh and IDA credit amounting Tk. 21.06 lakh
as disclosed in note 18.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the

Audit of the Finandial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in
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accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention on the matter disclosed:

1. The Board of Directors in the meeting held on 14.06.2021 proposed @ 12.50% (Tk.412.50 Lakh)
cash Dividend on Pald up Capital as disclosed in note no. 38.01 which will be placed in the
Annual General Meeting to be held on 29.06.2021 for the shareholder's approval and the effect
of the dividend was made under note no. 24 as per past practice.

According to |AS 10: Events after the Reporting Period para 12 *If an entity declares dividends to
holders of equity instruments after the reporting period, the entity shall not recognize those
dividends as a liability at the end of the reporting period”

As the ERL being a non-listed Public Limited Company incorporated under Companies Act 1913
iAmended in 1994) and a 100% subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) an
Autonomous Govt. Organization under Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources of
Bangladesh Government thus the consequences of the non-compliance does not affect publicly.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act 1994 and
other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISA). Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
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that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also

report the following:

L we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

i. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

iil.  thestatement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and retums;
and

v, the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company’s business.

Other Information

The financial statements of the company for the year ended 30 June 2019 were audited by Khan

Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co., Chartered Accountants and Rahman Mostafa Alam& Co., Chartered
Accountants jointly and issued qualified opinion on 29 February 2020.

Wewd

Chattogram, RAHMAN MOSTAFA ALAM & CO.  KHAN WAHAB SHAFIGUE RAHMAN & CO
Sl ﬂhwt-asri:d r:é:muntaﬂh Chartered mmm
- il =
Arafat Kamal Fgl {1184) Huhmnmdsaﬂmd FCA (1016)
Fartnar Parinear
DVC - 2105271184 A5813174 DVG - 210525101 6A5628T13
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" EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at June 30, 2020

| ASSETS | LR TAKAINLAK
Non-Current Assels June 30, 2020 June 30,2019
Property, Plant & Equipment 4.00 9.487.26 11, 747.96
Capital Work-in-Progress 5010 320.54 320.54
Blocked Azzats &.00 - 20.00
Investments F.00 - 100,00
Deferred Gratuity 00, D 1,600.00
Total Non-Current Assets 10 A0 13, 7E8.50
Current Assols
Inventories a.00 8456.36 8.211.08
Short Term [nvestment in Fixed Deposit 9.00 B,192.19 7H22.21
Accounts Receivable 10,040 750,46 G70.18
Current Accounts with BPC 171.0:0 122577 58.61
Loans & Advances 12.00 5.326.70 4.173.90
Deposits & Pre-Payments 13.00 32270 #13.52
Cash & Cash Equivalents 1400 513.08 16,998.05
lNotal Current Assets =4, 797.26 38,147.55
Total Assets ~35,205.06  _51,93605
Eqguicy
Share Capital 15.02 3.300.00 3.300.00
Capital Reserva 16.00 5:131.09 4. 976,30
Revenue Rezerve 17.00 B 84892 B.648.92
Retained Earnings 1.187.74% Te1.20
Total Equity 18,467.75 17, 68642
Mon Current Liabilities
Long Term Loan 18.00 63558 G55.58
Retirement Benefits to Employees” (Gratuity) 1 5.0 5.704.35 561421
Deferred Tax Liability 20,00 1,332.15 1,455.39
Total Non Current Liabilities 7:672.08 7, 72518
Corront Liabilities
Current ASC With BPC Z21.00 247698 20,577.13
Accounts Payable 22.00 2.719.68 2,704.04
ADP Loan [(Short Term Portion] 23,00 - -
Dividend Payable 24.00 az25.00 41250
Provizion for Taxation Z25.00 3,043.57 2,830.78
Total Current Liabilities 9065.23 ¥
Total Liabilities 16,737.21 24, 249.63
Total Equity And Liabilities —35,20506 _ _51,936.05

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Lokman) (Syed Mahdi Hasan)
Director Signed in terms of our seperate report of even date, Diractor
[RAHMAN ALAM & QL) [KHAN &GOy
Crh s Ausegairlnnts Clirbeerael Apsoest hbils
Challogtam ChuSagram
22 Jurw BOET BF Jurs FOZN

| EASTEHH REFINERY LIMITED



EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended June 30, 2020
NOTES
June30,2020  June 30,2019
Revenue 26.00 16,557.67 19,308.14
Processing Expenses 27.00 {13,160.21) [13,885.51)
Gross Profit 3,397.46 5422.63
Administrative Expenses 28.00 (4,662.53) (5,168.61)
Financial Expenses 29.00 (4.59]) [6.54]
Operating Profit/(Loss) (1,269.66) 24748
Other Income 30.00 2 665.49 973.33
Net Profit/{Loss) before Taxation and W.P.P. Fund 1,395.83 1,220.81
Less: Contribution to W.P.P. Fund 31.00 69.79 61.04
Net Profit/(Loss) before Taxation 1,326.04 1,159.77
Provision for Income Tax
Current Tax 25.00 (276.01) (63.22)
Deferred Tax 20.00 123.24 [349.81)
Net Profit After Taxation 1,173.27 T46.74
Balance brought Forward from Previous Year 761.20 663.40
Profit Avallable for Appropriation and Adjustment 1,934.47 1,410.14
Appropriation/Adjustment
Revenue Reserve 17.00 (200.00) (100.00)
Proposed Dividend 2400 (412.50) [(412.50)
Capital Reserve 16.00 (154.79) (136.44)
Adjustment against Expenses & Others 20.56 -

—1L8774 __76120

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 32.00 35.55 22.63

Retained Eamings Carried Forward

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

e .
Lokman]) [Syed Mehdi Hasan)
Director

Signed in terms of our seperate report of even date, Director

m%%m:ma (KHAN & GOy
e il

o rhgiel Masadd il

[ T T
ROE
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the year ended June 30,2020
T TAKA IN LAKH
SHARE CAPITAL  REVENUE RETAINED TOTAL
CAPITAL RESERVE RESERVE EARMNINGS AMOUNT

Balance as at 01 July 2018 3,300.00 4,839.86 854892 663.40 17,352.18
Net Profit for the Year - - - Ta6.74 T46.74
Capital Reserve - 136.44 - (136.44) -
For Expenses & Others - - - - -
Revenue Reserve - - 100.00 (100.00) -
Proposed Dividend (412.50) [(412.50]

Balance as at 30 June 2019 330000 497630 _ 864892 761.20 1768642

TAKA IN LAKH

Balance as at 01 July 2019 3.300.00 4.976.30 8,648,92 T61.20 17,686.42
Met Profit for the Year e - - 1,173.27 1,173.27
Capital Reserve - 154.79 - (154.79) -
For Expenses & Others - - - 20.56 20.56
Revenue Reserve - - 200.00 (200.0:0) -
Proposed Dividend - - - (412.50) (412.50)

Balance as at 30 June Z020 3,300.00 EIIEI.{H 8848.92 1187.74 1B467.75

o B

(Md. Lokman) {Syad Mehdi Hasan)
Director
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (DIRECT METHOD)

For the year ended June 30,2020
X

A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities Ay .Im_l:.lﬂ..ﬂll

Cash Received from Customers 16,596.09 19,761.26

Cash Paid to Creditors and Others 1581.2 [1,636,30]

Net Cash Provided by / (Used In) Operating Activitles {14,985.14) 18,124.96
BE. Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Addition of Property, Plant & Equipment (1,501.67) {1,056.13)

Dizposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 1.28 1.78

Addition to Capital Work-in-Progress - [+.98])

Net cash Provided by / (Used in) Investing Activities {1,500.39) (1,059.33)
L. Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Capital Reserve 154.79 136.44

Expenses & Others Adjustment {134.23) [136.44)

Long Term Liabilities (20.00} =

Dividend Paid = (330.00)

Met Cash Provided by / [Used in) Financing Activities 056 [330.00)
D. Cash & Cash Equivalent increase/[decrease] during the year [A+B+C) (16,484.97) 16,735.63
E. Cash & Cash Equivalent at beginning of the year 16,998.05 26242
F. Cash & Cazh Eqguivalent at end of the year [D+E]) Eiiﬁ m

(Md. Lokman})

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

ﬁﬂ

{Syed Mehdi Hasan)
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

THE REFORTING ENTITY

Company's Profils

Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL), a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) is a public Bmited
Company Incorporated under Companies Act 1913 (Amended in 1894). The project was conceived and
initiated in 1963 by a group of tha then Pakistan| entrepreneurs and after emergence of Bangladesh ERL's
operation wers over seen first by Bangladesh Mineral Ol & Gas Caorporation (BMOGC) & then by Patro
Bangla. In order 1o run the ol sector (both refining & marketing) efciently & effectively, Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation (BPC) was setup In 18t January 1877 and ERL was placed under BPC, Since then
ERL has become a subsidiary of BPC and BPC has bean owned 100% share of ERL.

Company's Roglstered Offlce
Tha Regisiered office and plant Loocated at Morth Patenga, Chatiogram-4000, Bang ladash.

Nature of the Busineas

The Principal aclivities of the Compgany throughout the year weare rafining of Crude of on account of BPC &
Export Handling Commission.

Merges of Aaphaitic Bitwmean Flant (ABP)

A unit of Bangladesh Fetroleum corporation (BPC) named Asphaitc Bitumen Flant (ABP) mergad with
Eastarn Rafinary Ltd (ERL) with affact from 01.07.2002 on the basis of audited balance sheet of Asphaltic
Bituman Plant (ABF) as on 30068 2002 as par decision of BPC' & board meeting Mo 817 dated 28 .08 2002
red, 630 daled 18.02.2003 and ERL's board mesaling Mo 250 dated 10.04 2003 no. 262 dated 11.03.2004 and
o263 dated 18.04.2004. A vendor's agreament has been duly made betwean BFPC and ERL signed by
authorized parson of respactive parl after approval and consani of respective board meating, officlal order,
renbe, meamao and letters. Aceordingly, asasis and Eabiliss of ABF as on 30.06 2002 (as per acedited balance
shast) a5 per agreament merged with the assats and (labliitles of ERL as on 30,08 2002,

BASIS OF PREPARATION, PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Siatement of Compliance
The Nnanclial statemants of the company under reporiing have been prepared on a going concerm basis
following accrual basis of accounting except for cash flow statemant in accordance with the Intemational
Accounting Standards (1ASs) and Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopied in
Bangladezh by the |netiuts af Chartarsd Accourbants of Bang|adasah.
Basis of Reporting
The financial statemants are prepared and preseantad for extemal users by the company In accordance with
idaniiiied financial reporting fremewaork. Preseniation has besn madae in complinnos with the meguiremants of
LAS 1 = “Presantation of Financial Statements™. The financial statemants compriss of:

a) Statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020:

b} Stalement of profil ar loss and ather comprahensive income for the year anded 30 June S020;

¢}  Statemant of changes in eguity for the year ended 30 June 2020,

d) Statemant of cash flows for the year ended 30 Junea 2020;

@) Males, comprising a summarny of significanl aceaunting policies and explanalory infermalion.

Othar regulatery compliances

The company is also required lo comply with the following major laws and regulations alongwith the
Compandas Act 18594;
a) The incoma Tax Ordinance, 1984
b} Tha incomsa Tax Rulas, 1984
&) The Value Added Tax & Supplementary Duty Act, 2012
d) The Valus Added Tax & Supplementary Duty Rules, 2016
a) Tha Customs Act, 1969
fi The Labour Act 2006 (as amended in 2013)
g) The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969
h} Tha Seourities and Exchanga Rulas, 1987
i} Becuritles and Exchange Commisaion Act, 1583

Basls of Masaursament

The financial slatemanis have been prepared on going concem basis under the historical cost convention
axcapt investmant in Froperty, Plant and Eguipmant which are measwrad at fair value.

s LD, EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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Golng Concarn

The Company has adequate resources o conlinue s operation for foresseable future and hence, the
financial statements have been prepaned on going concermn basis, As per management's assessmaent there
are no maberial uncertainties related to events or conditions which may casi significent doubt upon the
company's abilty to continue as a golng concem.

Raporting Pariod

The financial statements of the company covers one year from 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2020 which is
followed consistantly.

Applicable Acocounting Standards

The following 1ASs and IFRSs are applicable for preparation and reporting of the financial statemaents far the
year undesr revise:

IS = 1 Presantation of Financial Statemants

IAS - 2 Inventories

IAS - 7 Statamant of Cash Flows

IAS - B Accounting Pobcies, Changsas in Aceounting Estimales and Ermors
145 - 10 Events after the reporting period

145 - 12 Income Taxes

145 - 16 Properly, Plant and Equipment

IAS - 19 Employee Banefils

lAS - 24 Raelalad Party Disclosuras

IAS - 33 Eaminge Par Share

IAS - 38 Impalmeant of Asaeta

145 - 3T Provisions, Contingant Liakilitles and Contingant Assets

1AS = 38 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measuremeant

IFRE -7 Financial Instruments: Disdosures

IFRE = B Financial Instrumeants

IFRS - 13 Fair Value Meaasurenmseni

IFRS - 15 Revanue from Contracts with customers

Functional and presentation currancy

The financial stalements are pressnted in Bangladeshl Taka (BDT) which i the Compamy’s funclional
cumancy. All financial information presantsd in BOT has bean rounded off to the neares] lakh Taka.

Cash Flows Statament
Stalemant of Cash Flows is prepared prncipally in accordance with 1AS-7 "Statermant of Cash Flows" and
the cash flows from operating activities have besn presented under direct method, A reconoiliation of net
incoma or net profit with cash flows from operating ectivities making adjustments for non-cash items, for non-
operating iteme and for the met changes In operating accruals as per requirement of Securities and
Exchange Rulas 1087.

Usza of Extimaies and Judgamanis

The preparation of these financial stalemants is in confarmily with 1AS and IFRS reguires management o
make judgements, eslimates and assumplions thal affect the application of accounting pofices and the
reportad amounts of assets, Habdites, income and expenses. Aciual results may differ from these
asgtimates.Estimates and underying assumptions are reviewed on an on golng basls. Revislons to
accounting eslimales are recognized in the perdod in which the estimales are revised and in any fubure
pariods affected,

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, unoerainty and orifical judgemanis in applying
accounting policles that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized n the financial
statamants s ncluded In the folowing notes:

Male: 4 Proparty, Plant and Eguipmant
Mole: 8 Imvanioias

Mota: 10 Accounts Recedvable

Mote: 20 Dafamred Tax Liability

Mofe; 22 Aocounts Payabla

Mole; 26 Provision for Taxation

Preparation and Pressntation of Financial Statemants of the Company

The Board of Directors of Eastern Refinery Limited |5 responsibde for the preparation and presentation of
financial statamants of the Company.

Comparative Information

Comparative information has been digclogad in respact of the year ended on 30 June 2018 in accordande
with |45- 1" Presentalion of Financial Statements” for all numero information in the financial siatemants,

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED ﬁ;ﬁ'



3.00 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The specific accounting policies selected and appSed by the company's directors far significant transactions
and events that have material efect within the framewark of IAS-1 "Presantation of Financial Stalemanis”, in

preparation and presantation of finamcial stalements have baan consistanlly applied thraughoul the year and
ware also consistent with thoss used in sarer years.

For a proper undersianding of the financal staternants, these accourting policies are sel oul below in one
place as prescribed by the 1AS-1 “Presentation of Financlal Statemesnts”. The recommendatons of AS-1
retating to the format of financial statansants ware aao takan Into full conslderation for fair pressntation,

Sat out below I8 an Index of the significant accounting polickes, the detalls of which are avallabde on the
Tollowimng:
3401 Consistency
3.02 Propery, Plant and Equiprmeant
3.03 Capdtal Work in Prograss
3.04 Imvanlores
3.05 Financial instrurmants
306 Impairmant
3.07 Employes Banefits
3.08 Ta=xation
3.08 Provisions and Contingencies
3.10 Ravanws Recognition
3.11 Eamings Per Share (EPS)
312 Changes in Accounting Palicy
3.13 Ewvunis after the Reporting Period

3.1 GConslstency

Unless otherwize stated, the accounting policies and methods of computation used in preparstion of
Financial Stalements for the year ended 30 June 2020 are consisienl with those policies and methods
adoptad In preparing the financial etatements for the year anded 30 June 2018

3.0Z Proparty, Plant and Equipmeant

I} Raoognition and Maasuramant

Proparty, plant and eguipment are sccounted for according to LAS 168 "Property, Plant and Equipment” at
historical cost bess cumulative depreciation.

Cost indudes sxpanditure that is direcly attibutable to the acquisition of asset. The cost of self constructed
asset includes the cost of materdal and direct abour, any other costs directly attributable fo bringing the
assats lo a working condition for their intended use and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and
resioring the site on which they are located.

i} Pra-Operaling Exponses and Borrowing Cosis

Intarast and other Incurred by the company In respect of borrowing of fund are recognized as expansas in
the waar In which thay iIncurred unlass the activities that are necessary to prapara the gualifying assats for its
intendad use are in prograss. Expenses capltalized also include applicable bormowing cost considaring tha
requirement of LAS-23 *Bomowing Costs®,

ill} Subssquent Coste and Maintenance Activities

The company mecognizes in the camying amount of an tem of proparty, plant and squipmaent the cost of
replacing part of such an tem whan the cost i Incwmed, [ is probable that the fulure economic banefits
embodiad with the itam will fiow fo the company and the cost of the lem can be measued reliably.
Expanditure incurmed after the asseis have bean put imbo operation, such as repair and maintenance is
normally charged off as revenus expendiure in the year in which i s nourmed, In sibuation whers i can be
cloarly demonsirated that the expendiure bas resulted in an increase in the fulure economio benofit
expecied to be oblained fram the use of non current assets, the expenditure s capitalized as an additional
cost of the assats. All olher costs are recognized to the profit or lose sccount as expensas if Incurmed. All up-
gradationfenhancemeant are generally charged off as revenus axpendilure upless they bring similar
signsficant addiional benafits.

v} Dapraciation

Land is held on a freshold basiz and & nol depreciated considedng the unlimibed life. In respect of all olher

propery, plant and eguipment, depreciation iz recognized in the stalement of profil or loess and olhes
comprehenaive income on slraight line method over the estimated uessful lives of proparty, plant and

edquliprrsnt.

= LD, EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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1 B
Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition
necesaary for it to be capable of operating In the mannar imlended by management. Depreclation of an asset
ceases at earlier of the date thal the assst is classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5§ and the
data that the asset is derecognised. The depreciation method used reflacts the pattern in which the assef's
sconomic beneflts are consumed by the entlty. After consbdering the usaful Ife of assets as per LAS-16
"Property, plant and eguipment”, the annual depreciation have been applied equal allocalion of tolal cost
ower usaful life of assets which is considered reasonabla by the managamant.

Depreclation mathads and useful ves are reassessed at the raporting date and adjusted I appropriats,

Lipon ratirement of assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are sliminated from the financial
siaternents and resulting gain or loss is charged or credited to statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive Income,

Rates of depreciaticn on various catagaories of fived assats are as follows:

Eate of
Category of Assets Depreciation
Building {General & Factory) 2.50%,
Refining Plant and Service Plant 5.00%
Wehiclea 20.00%
Fumiture & Equipment 10.00%

Depreciation on additions made during the first half and the second half of the year Is calculated at 100%
and 50% respectively of the annual applicable rates,

I¥) Impalirment of Assels

The company reviews the recoverable amount of its assets at sach reporting date. IFf there exists any
indication that the camying amount of sssste excesds the recoverabla amount, the company recognizes
such impairment loss in accordance with IAS-36 “Impairment of Assels®,
v) Ratirement and Disposals
An assel is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and
subseguent disposal. On disposal of property, plant and eguipment, the cost and accumulated depreciation
are eliminated. Gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset is determined as the
difference between the nel disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assels and is recognized as
gain or loss from disposal of asset under non operating Incomea in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprahensive Income,
3.03 Caplial Work In Progross

Proparty, Plant and Eqguipment under construclion/acquisition is accounted for as capital work-in<prograss

until construction/acquisition is completed and measured at cost.
304 Invenbories

Nature of Inveantories

Inventories comprise of raw material & stores spares.

Valuatlon of the Inveniorias

Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net reslizable value. The cost of inveniores |8 calculated at
cost which includes expanditure incurrad in acquiring thess inventories and other costs incurred in bringing
them fo their wdsting location and condition in eccordance with LAS 2 ®Inventories”.

3.05 Financial Instrumenis

A finandal instrument s any contract that gives rise to a finandial asset of one entity and a fimancial liakility
of equity instrument of another enfity.

4.05.01 Financial Assets

The Company initially recognizes loans, receivables and depasits on the date that they are orginated. All
othwr financial assets are recognized initialy on the date at which the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument,

The Company derecognizes a financial assel whan the contractual rights to the cash flows fram the assel
expires, or it franslers the rghts to receive the contraciual cash Nows on the financial asset in a Iransaction
i whbeh substantially all the fisks and rewards of ownership of the financial assals are ransferad,

Financlal assets Include Trade Recelvablss, Others Recelvables, Advances, Deposits and Prepaymeants,
and Cash and cash equivalents.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED gg:;f
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Loans and Recolvables
Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market, Such assels are recognized Iniially af fair value plus any direcily stiributable fransaction
cosls. Subsaquent o initial recognition, loans and recelvables are measured al amortized cost.
Loans and recelvables comprise cash and cash equivalents, account receivables, other receivables and
deposits.

a) Account Receivables

Trade recelvables are initially recognized sl cost which s the fair value of the consideration glven in
redurn. After initial recognition these are carmied at cost less impairmant losses due to un-collectability
of any amount 5o recognized.

There Is no fixed company policy regarding provision for impairment loss on receivables, [T any
recaivables are not realized within the credit pariod. It has been dealt with on case to case basis.,

Othear receivables is Initialy recognized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given in
return. After initial recognition, these sre camied af cost less impairmeant losses, if any, due fo un-
collectabdiity of any amount so recognized.

b) Advances, Deposis and Prepaymenis

Advances ara [nitially measured at cosl. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less
deductions, adjustiments or charges to other account heads such as Property, Plant and Equipment,
Imventory or EXpenses.

Deposits are measured at payment value.

Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are camied af cost
less charges to profit or loss,

¢ Cash and Cash Equivalents

According to 1AS-T "Statemant of Cash Flows * cash comprises cash in hand and bank deposit and
cash equivalents are short ferm, highly liguid investments that are readily convertible fo Known
emounts of cash and which are subject fo an Insignificant risk of changes in wvalue, IAS-1
"Presentation of Financial Statements® provides that cash and cash equivalent are not restricted in
use. Considering the provision of IAS 7 and |AS 1, cash in hand and bank balances have been
considared &= cash and cash squivalants.
3.05.02 Financial Liabilitles

The company initially recognizes el financial Babilities on the trade dalte which is the date the company

becomes a parly o the contractual provisions of the instrument,The company derecognises a financial

lab@ity when ils contractual obfigations are discharged, cancefled or expired,

The company classifies non-derivative financial lisb@ities info the other financial liabilities category. Such

financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less directly attributable transaction cosl. Subsequant

to initial recognition, these financial labilibes are measured al amortized cost.

Financial Bability comprises creditors and accruals,

a) Croditors and Accruals

The company recognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations arlsing from past events
are certain and the sattlament of which is expected to result in an outflow from the company of
resgurces embodying economic benefits.

e [ EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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impairmant
I} Financlal Asseis

Financial assets are not camed at fair value through profit or loss are assessed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset Is impaired i objective
evidence indicatea thet a losa event hae cocwrrad after the initial recognition of the asset and that the loss
event had a negathve effect on the estimated future cash fiows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

i} Non-financial Assals

The carrying amounts of the company’s non-financial assels, other than imentories and daferred 1ax assels
are reviewed at each reporting dale to determine whether there s any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exests then the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An impairment koss is recognized if
the carmying amount of an asset or its related cash-generating unit (CGU) excesds its estimated recoverable
amournt.

Employes Banafits
Short Term Employes Banoflts

Short term employes banefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expansed as the
ralated sarvices is provided. Salaries, bonuses and allowances are accruad in the financial year in which the
associalad services are rendared by the amployeas of the Company.

Past employmant benefits

Fost employment benafits are employee benefits which are payable after the completion of employmant.

i) Dafined Contribution Plan

The Company has established a recognized contributory provident fund scheme. The fund is whally
administerad by a Board of trustees,

i)} Dofined Banafit Plan

a) Panslon and Gratulty
The Campany has a funded gratuity schemea under the order of Mational Board of Revenue (NBR) by letter
no 08.01.0000.025.02.004 20147202 deled: 24/06/2014 which an employee is eniitled to the benafits

depanding on the length of service. Liability for employes gratulty payable represents provislon for gratuity
for peemanent employees up to 30 June 2020,

b) Workers' Profit Parlicipation & Welfare Fund

Provision for workers' profit participation and welfare fund has been made in tha financial statements @& 5%
on profit before tax in aceordance with the proviglon of Seclion 234 (Kha), Chapter 15 of Bangladesh Labowr
Law 2006 {As amended In 2013).

Taxation

i} Currend Tax

Imcome Tax ks calculated and provision is made In accordance with L1AS 12 ‘Income taxes’, Current tax is the
expecied lax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using rates enacied or
substantialy enacted at the reporting date and any adjustrment to tax payable n respect of previous years.

i} Deferred Tax

Defarred tax llabliities are the amount of mcome taxes payable In the futere periods in respect of taxable
tempaorary differences. Deferred tax assels are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in
respect of deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and Eabilities are recognized for the future
tax consequances of timing diferences arising batwean the carrying values of assels, liabilities, income and
axpendifura and their respective tax bases. Defermed tax asseis and liabilifies are measured using tax rates
and tax laws that have bean enacted or substaniially enactad at the Statement of Finandal Position date.
The impact of changas on tha accownt in the deferrad tax assets and liabdities has also bean recognized in
the statement of profit or loas and other comprehensive income as per AS-12 "Income Taxes".

The deferrad lax assetfincome or liabilitwexpenses doas nol create a legal liabilityrecoverability to and from
the income tax authority.

Provislons and Contingencies

A provision is recognized in the Statement of Financdial Posifion whan the company has a legal or confraciual
obégation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits willl be required to
saettle the cbligation and a refiable estimata can be made of the amount of the ocbligation. Contingencies
arising from claima, litigationa, assessments, fine, penalties etc. are recorded when it s probable that a
liabdlity has been curred and the amownt can be ressonably estimated. Contingent asseis are not
recognized,
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Revanue Recognition

Revenue from refining Crude ol and Export Handling Commisaion is measwred at the fair value of the
consideration received or recelvabls, trade discounts and rebates, if any. Revanue is recognized whan tha
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transfemred to the buyer. Sales revenue ks recognized
whaen the goods are delivwerad,

Revenue from refining services shall be recognized In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 156
"Revenue fram Contract with Customers”,

Earnings Per Share (EFS)

The company calculates its eamings per share in accordance with Intemational Accounting Standard 1AS-33
"Eamings Per Share™ which has been shown on the face of Statement of Profit or Loss and Odher
Comprehensive Income of EPS is stated note 32 of the financial statements.

Basls of Earnings

This represents profit for the year atiribuiable to ordinary shareholders. As there are no preference shares
requiring returns or dividends, the net profit after tax for the year has bean considered as fully attibutable i
tha ardinary shareholdars.

Basic Earnings Par Share

Basic Eamings per Share is calculated by dividing the basic eamings by the tolal number of ordinary shares
outstanding at the end of the year,

Changes in Accounting Palicy
There have been no changes in accounting policles. All policles have been appled consistantly with those 4
the previouws years.

Evenis afler the Reporting Peniod
Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company's position at the dale
of Statament of Financial Position or those that indicate the gaing concemn asswumption is not appropriate are
reflacted in the Financial Statements. Events after the reporting pericd that are not adjusting events ara
disclosed in the notes when material,

Aftar Provisional Acceptance the ROW Treatment Plant is gone in oparafion.
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TAKA IN LAKH

4100 Property, Plant and Equipment - at Cost less Depreciation
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Report

Total area of the land under the pogsession of ERL (Including ERL Housing Estate]) s 202,24 acres.

Addition to property, plant and equipment

Building
Factory Building
Office

Patenga H/Estate

Joy Pahar H/Estate

Wall, Road & Dirain

Water Reserver & Line

ABF Bullding Road & Drain

REC Pavement of Sludge Pond 1, 2,3
CC work at Cooling Tewer

Tank Farm Operator's Building

Hefining Flant
Wacuum Distillation Calumn

Service Flant

2 MW Driesel Generator

3 MW Stream Tuarbine

Inepection Equipment

Laboratory Equipment

Finizhed Product - Storage Tank

Speam Generator Supply Distribution (Baller)
Water Line

Electrical Power Supply Distribution Eguipment
Fire Equipment

Wallkie-Talkie

Workshop Equipment

CCTV

ABF Storage Tank, D Manu, Electric Flant
Instrument Equipment

COF

Computer Metwork System
Electremic Access Control

Lawn Mower

Fork Lift

Vehicls
Microbus / Pick-up-van

Furniture & Equipment
iCifice Furniture

Office Equipment
Domestle, HE Furndturs
Domestic, HE Equiprment

Allocation of Depreciation Expenze

Processing Expenses
Administrative Expences

TAKA IN LAKH

June 30, 2020  June 30,2009

17,31 4.62

18,86 .
3,74

2131 .

: 38.63

= 6.23

. 7.60

3.98 7.02

= 9.29

= 5.82

— 20 7931

- 3.113.80
————

354,91 8,99

: 109.59

140.87 25.28

106,67 109,98

i 43.24

a 82.27

63.38 9149

178.80 GZ2.B9

12,81 -

- 811

364,21 136,63

. 878

33.68

54,48 16.40

0.91

o 12.63

= 3476

9.80

B 45.55

—ltTE1E  BA0.98

90,82 27.95

——— e m———

1494 44.76

34,30 2150

18.88 30.85

140 2.49

57352 66549
151.61 134.78
725.13 800.27

Alloeation of depreclation expense calenlated on the basis of segregation of Processing related Flant & Buoilding's
depreciation expenses and Administration related Building's depreciation expenses,
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TAKA IN LAKH
Mote (s June 30,2020  June 30, 2019
Capital Work-in-Progress )
ROW Treatmaent Plant 501 A20.54 32054
Vacuam Distillation Column Replacement 502 . S
320,54 320.54
Break up of Capital Work-in-Progress
Opening Balamce 3z0.54 342936
Addiden during the year T 498
32054 343434
Capitalization during the year - 3113.80
Cosing Balance 320.54 32054
ROW Treatment Plant
Afver Provisional Accaptence the plant k2 gone in operation.
Opening Balamceo 320,54 31556
Adidition during the year - 4,98
320,54 3z054
Capitalization during the year - -
Closing Balance 320.54 320.54
Vacuum Distillation Column Replacenvemnt
Opening Balance - 3,113.80
Addiden durlng the year = -
- 311380
Capitalization during the year - 3113.80
Closing Balance - -
Blocked ASSeTs
Blocked Ascoty - 20.00
This represents Company’s Pre-Liberation deposit with United Bank Limited, Karachl, Pakistan,
This assets has been writen off as per 418th Board Meeting decision.
Investments
Invesiment in Fixed Deposit with Banls
NEE Commercial Bank Limited, Jublise Road Branch - 100.00
et
Inventories
Spares and (ther Consumables 8.01 T.H53.77 785667
Other Chemicals 8.0z 142.13 174.41
Diesel and Octane - for ERL Transport 8.03 6.06 839
Stores-in=Transit 8.04 43466 17161
Stores-in-Transit for regeneration catalysts B.05 18.74 -

—ddzeds, ____EILLI,

Spares and Other Consamahles

Opening Balance 7,856,657 6,696.79
Add: Purchased during the year 1,899.54 2,511.07
9,756.21 9,207.86
Less: Consumption during the year 1,902 135119
Closing Balance 7,853.77 7,856.67
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June 30,2020 June 30,2019

B.02 Dther Chemicals
Opening Balamce 17441 163,22
Add: Purchased during the year 136.36 417.26
410,77 58048
Less: Consumption during the year 260,64 A06.07
Closing Balance 142.13 174.41
8.03 Diesel and Octane - for ERL Transport
Opening Balance B.39 1299
Add: Purchased during the year 3644 2494
44.83 35.93
Less: Comsumption during the year 87T 27.54
Closing Balance 6.06 B.39
B.0:4 Stores-in-Tranait
Opening Balance 17161 380,89
Add: Purchaged during the year 211312 2,085.61
Z,284.73 1466.50
Less: Transferred during the year LAS0.O7 2.294.89
Claging Balamce 43466 171.61
B.05 Stores-in-Transit for regeneration catalysis
Opering Balance -
Add: Purchased doring the year 19.74 -
19.74 -
Legs: Consumption during the year - -
Clasing Balance — =
9.0 Short Term Investment in Fixed Deposit Rate of Interest
Puhbali Bank Limited, Hadipara Branch H.500%, 1,107.56 1.041.30
Basic Bank Limited, Khaturngon] Branch 7.50% 345.16 32759
AB Bank Limited, EPZ Branch 10.00%, B13.11 T49.33
Exim Bank Limited, Agrabad Branch B.50% 43,19 4004
Sonali Bank Limited, Agrabad Corporate Branch B, 0% 3,505.54 370616
Jamata Bank Limited, Patenga Branch 6,010 107338 1.018.63
HNRE Commercial Bank Limited, Jubdlee Road Branch 1025% 11258 -
TFIC Bank Limited, Agrabad Branch 9,75% 612,06 57359
Premier Bank Limited, Jubilee Road Branch B.O0% 17951 16557
PR % - S .7 1- + W8
L0060 Accounts Recelvable
Interest Receivable on FDR 1 238,54 203,08
Berth Hire Income - CPA 1002 34228 309,65
Laboratory Testing Fees 1003 57.60 7659
(rther Receivables 1004 121.54 084
Fol.d46 670.18
10.01 Interest Recehvable on FIXR
Opening Balance 203,08 155.74
Add: Interest accrued during the year 238.64 197.82
441.72 353546
Lags: Interest received during the year 203,08 150,448
Cloging Balamee ZIH.64 203 .08

I EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED



1002 Berth Hire Income - CPA

Openlng Balance 309,65 37630
Add: Receivable from CPA during the year I ¥ I
34228 451.33
Less: Adjusted during the year . 141.68
1003 Laboratory Testing Fees
POCL ASC Laboratory Testing Fees 10,0301 17.94 20064
JOCL AfC Laboratory Testing Faes 10.03.02 1282 1523
MPL ASC Laboratory Testing Fees 10.03.03 1149 2761
Qthers A/C Laboratory Testing Fees 1000304 15.35 13140
57.60 T6.59
10301 POCLASC Laboratory Testing Fees
Opening Balance 2064 797
Add: Bill During the year 2591 35.78
#6555 43.75
Liga: Recaived during the year 28.61 23.11
Closing Balance 17.94 20.64
10302 JOCL A/C Laboratory Testing Fees
Opening Balance 1523 786
Add: Bill During the year 589 386
2212 17.52
Less: Received during the year 9.30 239
Closing Balance 12.82 1523
100303 MPL A/C Laboratory Testing Fecs
Opening Ealance 21,62 13.07
Add: Bill During the year 478 18,40
3240 31.47
Less: Recaived during the year 20.91 3.85
Closing Ralanes 11.49 17.62
10.03.04 Others A/C Laboratory Testing Fees
Opening Balance 13.10 4
Add: Bill During the year 9.19 185940
2229 1787
Ligs: Recaived during the year 6594 14.77
Closing Babance ——l e ki
1uDd Other Recelvahles
Fuel Consumption under Car Scheme 0.40 0.43
ERL Model High Schoal 1082 11.94
DOJ Rental Recefvable from MIL 10.80 -
Jetty Throughpat Charge Recelvable 0422 6279
LP Gas against Howse Rent, Dhaka Liaison Office 5,70 570

—tlh 02

1108 Current AJ/C with BFC

BPC CFA 1101 1,087.61 =
m;:mwmﬂﬁ (Various Froject, Assets & 11.02 138,16 58.61

1,225.77 58.61
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12.03

BFC C/A

Opcning Balanoo

Adds Processhing Feas Recelvables
Froduct Improvemaent Re-imbursement
Processing Fes on RGO
Crude Dl Handiing Commission
Export Handling Commidssion
Re-Imbursemant of UtHites Cost
Procezsing Pee on SCP
Expanpes incurred on behall of BRC

Sub-Total

Less: PFrocessing Fee Reoceived on Ad Hor Basis
BPFCe Mand persent Fea
Used BPC's Fusl [FO)
Sales of Sludge

Sub-Total

Clesing Balance

Current Accounts With BPC (Various Project, Assets & Other)
Currant Accoutt with BFC-Trandfer Flow Metar

Current Account with BFC: Arrow Condencer

Current Account with BPC: 5FM with Double Pips Line

Current Account with BFC: Pro-Boller

Current Account with BIPFC: MBS Plate

Current Account with BPC: ERL Tank Farm Transfer Flow Mater
Current Account with BPFC: Cooling Tower

Currant Account with BFC: Centrifugal Pomp {Horoz)

Loans & Advanoes

House Building Loan to Employeas
Wehides Loan to Employees
Advancs for Purchages

Advance to Employess

Advanes te Others

Advance Payment of Income Tax
Aglvance Payment of Employeas Tax
Advance against Tax deduction from suppliers
Advance against PLS Bonus
Cyclome Advance

ERL WPPF & Welkare 4,/

Hoasse Bullding Lean to Emplovees

Opening Balance

Add: Loan padd during the year
Interest accrued during the year

Lean: Realized during the year
Closing Balance

Vehicles Loan to Employess

Opening Balance

Add: Loan paid doring the year
Interest sccrued during the ywear

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balancs

Advance for Purchases
Opening Balanos
Add: Advance doring the year

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balanoe

1241
1202
12.03
1204
1205
1206

June 30,2020 June 30,2019

Eiﬁi”!

L1%0.15 =
SO7.OR -
G682 s
6591 -
4 06948 .
1,812.39 .
1971601 -
18,000.00 =
F.00 -
483, 7T =
2T -
—_1B49329 00 -
m —
(18 K ] -
4.79 .
52644 21,28
Ea 42 -
2068 20,58
- 0.05
- 15.64
- 206
13816 SH.61
FI05E Z67T.Z8
ThEG H9.60
I35.589 274,79
GEO21 400,73
BT 0,97
3.533.04 2,990,358
SR TO46
= 0.54
(KL 0.a3
oL 0.04
02 0,01
—— R e——T
267.28 280,97
101.66 61,35
J70.7T8 354,55
; B7.27
310.58 267.28
G960 78.36
JB8.06 20.00
3.28 413
110,94 102.49
F4.05 JZ.89
J &
274,79 20,65
B5T.02 591.10
93181 BTL.7E
543232 59696
—00ED L BTHTI
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TAKA IN LAKH
12.04 Advance to Employess June 30,2020 June 30, 2019
Opening Balames £04.73 433.25
Add: Disbursed during the year 8136 52230
1.291.09 SE5.ES
Less: Realized during the year 3440.88 54582
Closing Balanes 95021 409.73
12.05 Advance to Others
Opening Balanoe 9097 G052
Add: Disbursed during the year 65,38 56,93
16035 14745
Less: Realized during the year 93,33 5648
1Z. Advance Fayment of Income Tax
Opening Balance 2,990.35 252179
Add: Pald during the year ﬁﬂ E?ﬁ
3.5 3
Lz Adjustment mada daring the year 12169 18929
Clasing Balance 353304 _ 239035
Break up of advance payment of income tax
1971-72 1972-73
2] o Ta7.12 - 76712 TET12
1988-89 1989-940
1952-03 190304 S&00 - S&00 S6.00
199394 190495 S8.05 - 5805 3B.05
1445 1%95-%6 6132 - 6132 aL32
1995-96 190697 3926 . 3926 I9.26
19096-97 100700 +H50 - 450 4450
1997-98 198G 50.85 - 50.85 S0LBS
1738-55 155000 S8.80 - £a.80 SELBD
1555-00 SR 31867 - 367 JLET
Z000-01 D 1-0E 3740 - 3740 3740
2001-02 20020 14 = .14 .14
2002-03 20304 im - im 301
Z003-04 D005 3110 - 3110 3110
2006-07 200705 4672 - 46.72 46,72
2013-14 2014-15 [0.35) . (0.36) (0.386)
2014-15 201 5-16 15339 - 15339 15339
2015-16 2016-17 258323 - 25823 25823
2016-17 2017-18 15471 - 154.71 15471
2017-18 2018-1% 459 - 4059 48059
Z201B-19 201%-20 65785 121.69 53616 G5T.B5
2019-Z0 2020-21 66438 - 66438
Toemk ). "t R 1 V. S - £ SRR .
13,00 Depaosits & Frepaymenls
Pre-paid Insuramce Premiom 13.01 25142 IR3.65
Deposit for Custorns and Excise Duty 0.07 119
Other Misc, Deposit 2549 -
Other Misc. Prepayments — 4578 @ 2HGE
- IR - - 3
13.01 Fre-paid Insurance Pretnium
Pre-paid Insuramce - SBC 151.42 231164
Pre-paid Insurance - JBC — lobog 000 15000
S =} V. 7 SE— 1.
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Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand

Cash at Banks 1401

Cash at Banks
Pubali Bank Limited, Hadipara Branch,4,/C.No-1995-00012
Bagic Bank Limited, Khatungonj Branch,A/C.No-0416-00021
Agrand Bank Limited, Laldigh! East Branch A/CNo-813226
Sonali Bank Limited, Agrabad Corporate Branch A/CNo-3600--0162
AB Bank Limited, CEPZ Branch,A/C No-4105-22430
janata Bank Limited, Patenga Road Branch A/C.No-0135-00156
Natlonal Bank Limited, Agrabad Branch,A/CNo-0004-00192
United Commercial Bank Limited, Port Branch,A/CNo-0492-00108
Prime Bank Limited, Laldighi East Branch,A/C.No-1453-14801
Trust Bank Limited, Naval Base Branch A/CNo-0029-00125
Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited, Agrabad Branch,A/C.No-2050-7410
Bank Asia Limited, CEFZ Branch A/C No-027 3-DD0Z3
Agrani Bank Limited, Laldighi East Branch,A/CNo-813352
Agrani Bank Limived, Laldighi East Branch A/C No-813380
Bank Guaramtee, Agrani Bank Limited, Laldighi East Branch

Share Capital

Authorised Share Capltal
500 lakh Ordinary Shares of Th 100.00 each

Iszued, Subscribed and Pald up Capltal
33 lakh Ordinary Shares of Th 100,00 each fully paid up

June 30,2020 June 30,2019

0.43 0.45
— 51265 __ 15997.60
— 51308 _ 1699805
142,04 330,15
44,49 218,82
0.02 0.03
259,98 158,78
6,598 19.04
30,95 14.965.91
- 0.00
.00 0.00
12.32 12.24
0.03 0.03
1,67 1,64
10.29 2142
364 1,269.29
0,00 0.01
024 024
512,65 16,997.60
50,000.00  ___50,000.00
g.,:mum E[Ilﬂ

As number of shareholdings, The Corporation (BPC) holds 3,299,994 shares and rest of the 6 shares hold by &

Individual Shareholder.

Capital Reserve

Opening Balance
Add: Interest on FDR [ Net Off Tax )
Closing Balamce

Hevenoe Reserve

Opening Balance
Add: Transferred during the year

Closing Balance

Long Term Loan

Redesmable Debenture 18.01
Gaowt. ADP Loan 18.02
[DA Credit 18.03

Redeemable Debentore

4,976,30 4,839.86
154,79 136,44
5131.09 4,976.30
8,648,92 B,548.92
200.00 10000
—A0E ___3S4302
£ 20,00
61452 61452
21.06 21.06
—— ey we——

While redeeming the debenture liability to lanata Bank Ltd, Successor of the then Uinited Bank Limited,
Karachi, Tk. 20.00 Lakh has been adjusted the Blocked Assets of Tk. 20.00 Lakh as per 418th Board

Meeating Decision of Eastamn Refinery Limited.

iﬂ_ EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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Report B
TAKA IN LAKH

June 30,2020 June 30,2019

Govi ADF Loan
EL. LC.

Naphtha Storage Tank [N5T) 376,61 - 376,61 376.61
Crude Reception Line from Oil Mooring-5 to ;

BRL Tk Farm 8723 87.23 B7.23
Off Shore 0i Terminal 729 - 7.29 7.29
LPG Recovery Plant 38.00 - 38.00 38,00
ERL Rehabilitation Project. - 2022 20,22 20.22
ERL (5CP) Modification Project 85.17 85.17 85.17

S0 | . S—
The terms of re-payment of the foreign currency loans of NST & Crude Reception Line ERL DM-5 have not yet been
ascertained and for communicated by BPC

IDA Credit
Credit 1124-BD: Inspection of ERL Plant 21.06 21.06

The terms of agreement about repayment have not yet besn ascertained by BPC.

Retirement Benefits to Employees’ (Gratuity)

Opening Balance 561421 2,666,354
Add: Provided during the year 1,100.00 3,630.97
671421 6,297.31
Less: Pald during the year 1,009.86 BE3.10
Closing Balance 5,704.35 5,614.21
Deferred Tax Liability
Opening Balance 145539 1,105.58
Deferred Tax (Income) /Expenses for the year [123.24] 345.81
Closing Balance 133215 145539

This represents provision made for deferred income tax to pay future income tax: liability for temporary differences
between carrying and tax base amount of fixed assets.

Carrying Amount of Fixed Assets 9.487.26 11,747.96
Tax Base of Fixed Assets 5,388.34 7,589.70
MNet Taxable Temporary Differences 4,098.92 4,158.26
Deferred Tax Liability on effective tax rate (32.50%) 1,332.15 1,455.39
Current A fC With BFC

BPC CfA 21.0m . 135.11
o “"; DEGOGN Jyiki. WEC. [Rerichs Ceuiect, tarein 2102 247698 20,442.02

247698 577.13

LE2L EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED B



Z1.01

Z1.02

2,040

2201

4 L

=203

B C/A
D alng Balan oo
Less: Processing Fees Reosivables
Froeduct Impravemesat Re-Imbarasment
Processing Fes on RED
Crude Dl Handling Commission
Export Handling Commission
Imcome againet Increase of Utlitdes Cost
Processing Pes on SCP
Expenses incurred on behalf of BPC

Bub-Totad

Add: Processing Fee Recefved on Ad Hoo Basis
ADP Loan Re-payment Principal & Interast
BPC's Management Fee
Uhead BPC's Fusl [FO)
Adjustment of Dividend
Sales of Sludge

Sub-Total

Closdng Balance

Carreiit Acopunts with BPC [Varous Frojects, Assets & Others]
Current Account with BPC- CRS Coll & Others

Current Account with BPC complete centrifugal pumip

Current Account with BFC- Vacuam Dstillation Column Replacement
Current Account with BPC ERL Unde - 2

Current Account with BPC eooling tawer

Current Account with BPC Pro-Baoller

Current Acrount with BEC JFTOT

Due to insufficiant documents /mon-a’
Distillation Column financed by B

payable BPC account in 20017-18. Subsequently the

m‘i" posted entry has been rectified by reversal journal entry.
Accannis Payabile

Workers Profit Participation Fund 3i.00
Halaries & Wages Fayable 22,01
Sales Procesds of Bitamen

Lamd Tax

Earmnest & Security Mooy ZZ.0Z
Customs Duty & Others on Imported Odl 1 A/C BPC 22.03
Interest on Local & Forelgn Currency Loan

Various Suppliers Payable 22,04
tther Payables Z2.08

Salaries & Wages Fayable
Opaning Balance
Add: Provision during the Year

Less: Adjusted / Pald during the year
Closing Balanoe

HEarnest & Security Money
Gpening Balance
Add: Recefved during the Year

Less: Adjusted /paid during the year
Closing Balance

Customs Duly & Others an Impartad O ; ASC BPC

Orpening Balance
Add: Recefved during the Year

Less: Adjusted/paid during the year
Closing Balance

vailability of amy :uH-HIm
the expendad arount has Bean HWM Ral'hmi
wllhlﬂhlar af proper decunants of

TAKA IN LAKH
June 30,2020 June 30,2019

TEETT
14, 854,07

683,38

- 1,519.97

. TZ.T4

- BE. T2

2,291,265
= ZZC.42
- 1985556
- (18,809.79]

: 18,000.00 |
- 104.75
7.00
438,03
264,00
- 13112
: 1894490
- b
e —

125.77
1.07

13679

- 3.113.80
1,960,065 15, 70497
ATE.78 -
122468
17178
[ . M— . R
m-ld \f:-:u.u.rn
um raglrd, ma

'.I.'.F'.!l!

13083 £1.04
1390.36 1.366.14
817 593
96.17 11082
467.09 46709
528.10 62783
110.96 85.19
—rit . 7010
1,366.14 1377.70
5 408.31 ;,El_u
6,77445
539409 _.E&H_
- N—— - 2.
110.82 92.86
—ThEl
152.03 157.25
55.86 46.43
& &
— 151090.28
- 151,090.28
15109028

@ EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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22.08

£3.00

24.00

Z5.000

| TAKAIN LAKH |
Various Suppllers Payabls SSTERNIN o RN, S1
Acoounts Payvable 303.68 40789
Karnaphuli Gas System Ltd 221,72 21583
Tax Payable - Deducted from Sappliers” Bill 0,58 .
VAT Dweducted from Comtractors” Bill 1.72 411
5Z8.10 G783
(ther Payvables
Audit Fees Payable g Frd | 241
Provision for Services & Others 5.27 1.15
Surcharge- Deducted from Advertizement Bill - 053
P.F Contribution (Employers] 20,73 040
P.F Contribution (Employess) 20.73 040
P.F Loan Recovery - 034
ERL Co-operative Soclety Ltd. 11.05 21
EREU 152 0.03
Officers' Association - d.10
Benevolent Fund 41.54 3808
Insurance Claim .04 011
VAT Payable agalnst Lab Testing Fee 050 087
VAT Payable against D] Rental Fes 027 1491
Payable to Employee - AIT af Vehicles 5.25 555
S 3. . M. -\ - 1Y
ADF Loan [$hert Term Portion])
Opening Balance - 102.19
Less: Re-payment during the year = 102.19
Add: Transferred during the year - -
Clasing Balanee - -
Dividend Payable
Opening Balance 412.50 330,00
Add: Provided during the year #12.50 £12.50
BES.0 T4Z.50
Less: Paid during the year - 330,00
Clastuy Huls -+ N— ) 1 I
Provision for Taxation
Assessmont
Incoma Year v Amouni
1971-72 1972-73
to to SHI.T1
1979-80 1980-81
Z009-10 2010-11 Z02.58
2010-11 2011-12 299,90
2011-12 Z012-13 Z299.04
2012-13 2013-14 32107
2013-14 2014-15 29,62
Z014-15 Z015-16 26525
2015-16 2016-17 119,41
Z016-17 Z017-18 17126
2017-18 2018-1%9 -
Z018-19 Z019-20 =
201%-20 2020-21 27601
— 03T

Report
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25 .07 Tax aesessmenl for e Asssssment years from 1972-T3 o 1980-81 [Cormasponding Accounting Year
187T1=-F2 to 1878-80) wers under appaal in the High Court Division of the Honorable Supreme Court against
the Judgmant of tha Incoma Tax Appellate Tribunal. The tax liab#y that may arse out as par Judgmant of the
Honorabla Suprema Court in favour of Income Tax Authority 8 well covared by proviskons g0 far made by tha
Campany.

25.02  Ascertainment of income for the Accownting year 20109-2020 (Corresponding the Asseasment year 2020
2021) reveals an estimated taxabla profit Tk, 848,286 Lakh. Provision has basn made Th. 276,01 Lakh as
Tax for the current year Le. Ascounting year 20108-2020 §@ 32.5% on taxable profit of Tk. B48.28 Lakh. An
amaunt of Tk, 664.37 Lakh has bean paid during the year a8 Advance income tic T 28.41 Lakh on inmgsart
malerals under section 53, and deducted by bank ai souroe as an Advance inoome Tax on Bank Inlerost
on deposits under seclion 53F Tk. B8.52 Lakh, TDS against throughput charge & rental charge DOJ Tk.
1.03 Lakh, Laboratory Testing fass under Sootion 82 & Rule 16 Tk, 3.43 Lakh, incoma tax deduct at sowrca
froem processing fae by BPC under sec 52 & rule 168 Th. 540.00 Lakh, AIT against Co's vehicles as per SRO
Tk 2.88 Lakh, TOS by Puball Bank Lid. (HP. Br.) under Saction 53 A 0,10 Lakh, Excess Paymant in the
Finamncial Year 2018-2019 Tk, 1749.08 Lakh. These amounts will be olaimed for refumdadjiustment af the
tirma of submitiing ncome Tax Fedum.

2503  Submission of the relum for the assessment year 2020-21 (Corresponding Accounting year 2018-20) is
undar process and to ba submitted accordingly

| TAKA IN LAKH |
Junme 30,2020  June 30,2019
26,00 EE'VEHU{

Processing Fees 2601 11,367.48 14.B54.07
Processing Fee on SCP 26,02 181239 2,291.26
Processing Fee on RCO 26.03 597.98 1,319.97
Product Improvement Re-Imbursement 26.04 1,190.15 683.38
Export Handling Commission 26.05 £5.91 86.72
Crude 0il Handling Commission 26.06 66.80 T2.74
Income against increase of utilities cost 1,456.96 -

16,557.67 19,308.14

Processing Fee of Crade 0l for the finamcial year 2019-2020 calculated @ Tk 14200 per BBL and Processing Fee of RCD
calculated @ TK. 137 per BBL & Processing Fes on SCP @ Tk. 101 per BBL as per approval of BPC's B92 the Board Meeting dated

0042017,
2601 Processing Fees

Crude oll Processed 80,97,239 BBLs @ TK. 142.00 per BBL 11,498.08 15,024.50

Less: Service Charge 130,60,05,000 Ltrs. @ Tk.0.01 per Ltr 130.60 170,43
llliﬁT&B lw?’

Details has been shown under:
Guantity Tkt T
Particalar BEL KLs BBL KLs Amount Aot
A 1] C 1]

Crde Oil Processed [(A*C) | 8,007,230 | 1306005 | 14200 BH0.4D 11,498.08 | [ 1502450

Less: Service Charge [B*D) | 8057, 23¢ 1,306,005 161 10.00 130.60 | 17043
Net Processing Fee e ALFETAE | 1485407 |

Service Charge of Tk, 0U01 per Liter as per agresment with BPC is conwerted to Tk. 10 per Kilo Liter as per request from BPC.
Mid Distilate Product 616,326.92 Kile Liters/38,89,152.00 are included in total processing quantity 1,306,005 Kilo Liters/82,14,510.00

L2602 Processing Fee an SCP

SCP Processed 17,94.449 BELs @ Tk 101 per BEL 181239 229126
2603 Processing Fee aon RCD
RCO Processed 436,481 BELs @ Tk 137.00 per BBL — . e DL I

<& IE0] EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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2605

26

27.00

2701

27.0Z

Jurne 30, 2020

Product Improvement Re-Imbursemont June 30,2019

This rapresants 25% of the value of excess products actually deliveres over that of the deemad yiald of the
products as per the agreement at the average rate of Singapore FOB Spot Price published in the lkast issue of

Platt's Qil gram Price Report of each of the twelve manths of the year,

Export Handling Commission

Export Handling quantity was 82 386.30 MTs @ Tk 80 per MT 65.91 B6.72
Crude O Handling Commission
Crude 0f]l Handled 81,34,235 BBLs 56,80 72.74
Break up of Crude 0il Handling Commission:
Commissia
Quantity Handlling 2 Pate Talka
[EBLz] Lozs (%) )
2,320,044.0400 =0 2% 1.00 230,044
5,814.191.00 =0 5 075 4,360,643
c =0.5% 0.0 3
1134238 R
Tk 1 ar Th 0.75 or Tk, 0,50 per BBL if crisde oil transportation loss is below 0.2% or 0,3% or 0.5% respectively.
PROCESEING EXPENSES
Sakaries & Wages 4,296.43 404353
Emiployess Other Expense 131752 317247
Chemical Consumed 285.04 $35.97
Stores & Spares Consumad 114643 1136.16
‘Transpart Expenses am 401,44 6773
Fuel & Power Expenses .0 5Z21.74 48614
Karnafully Gas 244740 2 468,58
Insuramce 22500 22511
Crude 0il Handling Expenses 577 5.08
Repair & Mainbenance 730.30 il 28
Shiutdown Expensas 173.14 10.23
Depreciation 403 57352 66549
Rm-7 1843 43,64
Technical AssiFance 15.05 .19
Orhers .00 187
R I— . )
Transport Expenses
Owm $B.ET 5744
Hired-- Conveyance included 35257 410,27
J J

Fuel & Power Expenses
Power 1479
‘Water Charge 2318
Coasumption of BPC's Fuel (FO4LDO) 483.77

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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28,01

Z8.02

LU}

F0U04)

1M

200

Administrative Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Employess Other Expanss
Stores & Spares Consuemed
Reni, Raves & Taxes

Repair & Malntrramnce
Insurance & Insurance staff welfare
‘Transport Expenses

duadit Fes

Legal & Professional Expenses
Travalling Expenses
Advertiserment Exp. For Tender
Courtesy Adverisement
Depreciation

BPC Overhead

Fostage, Telagram, Tebex, Fax
Telephones

Printing ard Stationary
(ethers

Transport Expenses
rwm
Hired

Auadit Fee

Eastern Refinery Lid - Audit Fee
ERL PF Trust - Audii Fes
Company Tax & APC Reconciliation
ERL WFP Fund - Audit Fee

ERL Gratufty Fund

FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Imterest om ADF Loan AFC SCP
Bamk Charge

Bamic Fxrise Dty

Worleers Profit Participation Fumd {on national nce of thelr mansey]

OTHER INCOME
Imtersst om Bank Daposit
Laboratory Testing Fesa
Berth Hire Income
Income from Tender Sals
)] Remtal Income

00 Throughpat Income:
Recruitment Income
Miscellaneous [ncome

Contribution te W.F.F. Fund
Opening Balanca

Imterest Accrusd om Use of WPFF Famd
Fund Availabla for Transfer

Fumd Transferred to WPPF Trust

Proviston made during the year
Closing Balans

Earmings Per Share {EPS)
et Profit after Tay
Mumber of Ordinary Share
Earning per Share (Th.)

<&

TAKA IN LAKH

June 30, 2020

rLapa.B
L189.18
2046
104.15
d64.11
24907
20072
285
3.56
19,69
4658
3.63
15161
T.00
055
505
26.21

A 50

zpoi
0]

403

June 30,2019

2,205.93
1,605.14
30ET
37468
38597
25378
23386
232
1333
S48
5340
340
134.78
7.0
157
11.81
3435
7154

2444 2673
17628 20513
200 7TE 23306

L5l 160
i1 LS b}
D0 B30
nar .06
L7 023

d J

. 255
075 -
384 .
=08 S
&8 2
Hl6556 49,48
84.28 100.26
3263 52,04
1182 19.61
10.80 360
7148 11118
34.13 047

61.04 68,05
- 399
G104 Trod
: 204
5104 .

Liraa?

T46.74

_— e 300
JJ

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED



Report B

TAKA IN LAKH

3300 Redated Party Transactions s 30, 2020 June 50,2019

During the period the Company camied out 8 number of transactions with related parties in the normal cowrss
of bussiness on an arms' length basis. Names of those relaled paries, nalure of those transactions and their
total value have been et out in accordence with the provisions of 1AS-24: Related Farty Disclosuras.

Name of the Party Ralation |, Moere of | siiypics o g | oo

ZOEH 2019
Hangiadesh Petroleum Corporatian ::?:-__ﬁ_ Mshin 1,087.61 (135.11]
|I?'Hm 0fl Company Limited sty :"“"""! 17.94 064
|Iu:|l1|n 01l Company Limited si‘"ﬁ :”‘1“! 1282 1523
|Hulm Petroleumn Limited &ﬂ"’*’ :’“"f“' 1149 27.63

3400 Key management pérsonnel compean=siation

In accordance with para 17 of 1AS 24 related party disclosure: during the year the ameount of compensation
paid to key management personnel including Board of Directors i as follows:

Short varm employes benelita 6,495, 25 G 249,45
Post employment beneafits 1,009.86 GA3.10
—-mz— —Wﬁn

31500 Directors’ Remuneration

Datails of directors’ remuneration pald during the period are as follows:

Name Designation
b, Md. Abul Kalam Azad Chairman A 0G4
Dr. Ahmad Kaikaus Chalfrman .11 -
k. Md. Shamsur Rahman Drector 0.53 0.53
M, Md. Nazrul Islam NDC rirechor 0LE3 .54
Mr. Md. Wasim Jabber Diirector = .64
M. A K. Mohiuddin Ahamed Mirector 011 -
Mr. Syed Mehdi Hasan Dipactor 0.53 043
Mr. Zillur Rahman Chowdhury DHrector 043 03z
Mr, Md. Akterul Hogue Drector 0.53 064
Mr. Md Akram - Al - Hossaln Director - 011l
iMr. Syed Mohammed Mozammel Hoque Mrector - Il
Mr, Md. Lakir Hossain Director - 0.11
320 427

i6.00 Attendance statos of Directors in Board Mestings

During the year ended 20 June 20240, 05 [Five) board meetings were held. The attendance status of all the
meetings are as follows:

Name of Director Designation || Meeting Held Attemdance |

Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad Chalrman 05 4
Dr. Ahmad Kalleaus l.'._li_ﬂrmm 05 01
Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman Director 05 05
Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam NDC DMrector 05 05
Mr. Md. Wazim jabber Director 05 -
Mr. A.K. Mohinddin Ahamed Director 05 01
Mr. Mehddi Hasan Director 05 05
Mr. Zillur Rahman Chowedhury Director 05 1L}
Mr. Md Akterul Hoque Director 05 (111
Mr. Md Alcram - Al - Hossain g.l.ru:tnr 11 .
Mr. Syed Mohammed Mozammel Hoque Director 05

Mr. Md. Zakir Hossain DHrector 05 -

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED _
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37040 Financlal Analysis

With a view to analysis Solwency, Capital Strocture & Profitability of the company the following ratio analysis have been

worked ot ;

Particulars IDEAL 2019-2020 Actual 2018-2019 Actual
Current Ratio:

cm 1.50:1.00 —?‘m%n 2731 :ﬁii: = 1441
Quick Ratis:
w 1.00:1,00 *j’ﬁ;‘;‘* = 1801 ﬁ:ﬂ; = 1131
R o 1BAGTTS | oo . LT6064Z Lo
Total Assets 35,205.06 51,936.05
Debt Equity Ratlo:

smml e 35:65 1:%5;5 = 3339667 1?%3 = 357:9643
Net Worth Per Share:

ey B9 oo — - messas—USE . mesasos
Grass profit Ratio:

e essrer " WSI% —LEi—s 2800k
Net profit Ratbo:

e e tom — R eoix
Return On Capital Employed:

mﬂ sﬁfﬁ = 507 313.115:‘11::[: = AW
Return On Capital Employed:

ey deames T W% —gaig T 2o
Earning Per Share:

Amib i S L Mme " T3S —n— TR

g JE2L. EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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Report &

Events after the Statement of Financial Pozition Date

Proposed Dividend

During the year the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 14.06.21 proposed 12.50 % dividend
[Tk 412.50 Lakh ) on Paid up Capital.

Number of Employees and their remuneration
Employees received Salaries & Wages during the year as follows:

No of Employees
Below Tk 3,000 per month Nil
Tk. 3,000 & above per month 733
General

i) These notes form an integral part of the annexed financial statements and accordingly therewith are
to be read in conjunction.

ii) The figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to "decimals” of Lakh Taka.

1if) Where ever considered necessary, previous years figuras have been re-arranged to conform to this
year's presentation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Eastern Refinery Limited

{Md. Lokman) {Syed Mahdl Hasan)
Director Director

L EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED o
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Statement of BPC Financed Project

as on 30.06.2020 (Note no 11.02 & 21.02)

Closing Balance (30.06.20)
: Received from BPC | Expenditure | Recevabe o BEC | Payable s BC
Name of Projects s iy m i
BPC Finared Project- CRS Col 247,955,000.00| 235,378,298.98 1257670102
BPC Fnanced Project- Slorage Tank Repair Maimenace(M3 Plae) | 3,320,000.00 | 40,388,322.40| 2,068,322.40
BPC Financed Project-Repl. of Vacuum disilation Column 311,380,012.79| 311,380,012.79
1BPC Fced ProjctTrarsfr Fow et wih Supenvsary Conol a ok Fams 1344500  13,445,00
BPC Financed Project-Renovation of Rever Osmosis Plant | 13,186,375.00 | 13,186,375.00 :
BPC Financed Project-Pro Boiler 184,700,000.00| 190,692,283.79 | 5,992 283.79
BPC. Financed Project -Complete Centrifugal Pump{Horoz) 51,000,712.03 | 50,901,993.05 10771898
BPC Financed Project -Coaling Tower 144,739,761.00] 107,461,709.10 37,278,05190
BPC Financed Project -JFTOT 17,410,000.00 | 15,680.261.03 178,189
BPC Financed Project -Aerocondenser 47861175 47861175

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED




SALES REPORT

Qty. in M.Ton
NAME OF THE MARKETING COMPANIES EXPORT

PRODLUCT FOCL MPL JOCL LPGL SAOCL ﬁ FOREIGN | LOCAL TOTL
LPG {ERL) 2 -| saamrm = = 8448141
SBPS (ERL) - - - - - -
M5 {ERL} 715781 | 28791.737| 28,944359 - 82451.877
S (MPOIFTEDY RITTRD [ VISEITT| 100G - - -| 32373328
HOBC (ERL) 1255774 | 1534203 380208 - 3,170,185
HOMCOWPORTEDY | 13300406 | 15729698 7114457 - - - 36,146,601
MTT (ERL) 1,595.089 - - - 1,595,089
JP-1 (ERL) - - - - - -
SKO (ERL) 23,775.139 | EL095.508 27,215578 - 83,086,525
HSDERLY  |118,190.023 | 191,103.075| 161987701 - - - 471,280.799
RS0 (A PORTELY) SI7R63E | 1011320 183725 - L9622 180
JBO (ERL) 4503000 | 4836986 3519354 - - - 12879340
HSFO (ERL) TRII3BA2 | TEEILEST| 4517070 = 149820 S EB6AR]) | XP6S3T.969
HEFD [IMPOATEDY = - - # & -
BITLMEN 1512000 [ 5811620 3,165750 -| s#sag10| 472500 17,815,680
BTUMENER) | 6274830 | 4191550 474630 -| 1462960 | 607500 13011470
TOTAL [ERL} A MEATE | 346,683,636 X202 TH) = = = | V,002,663.375
TOUALMPORTEL) | 28356682 | 17632005 36493432 = . - 102482 205
GRANDTOTAL | 282502160 | BB4315731| J16718.182| 8448141 19808590 | 1,080.000 -| 82372780 | 1,105,145584

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED




ekl [FEAEal



	Untitled-1-01
	Untitled-1-02
	Untitled-1-03
	Untitled-1-04
	Untitled-1-05
	Untitled-1-06
	Untitled-1-07
	Untitled-1-08
	Untitled-1-09
	Untitled-1-10
	Untitled-1-11
	Untitled-1-12
	Untitled-1-13
	Untitled-1-14
	Untitled-1-15
	Untitled-1-16
	Untitled-1-17
	Untitled-1-18
	Untitled-1-19
	Untitled-1-20
	Untitled-1-21
	Untitled-1-22
	Untitled-1-23
	Untitled-1-24
	Untitled-1-25
	Untitled-1-26
	Untitled-1-27
	Untitled-1-28
	Untitled-1-29
	Untitled-1-30
	Untitled-1-31
	Untitled-1-32
	Untitled-1-33
	Untitled-1-34
	Untitled-1-35
	Untitled-1-36
	Untitled-1-37
	Untitled-1-38
	Untitled-1-39
	Untitled-1-40
	Untitled-1-41
	Untitled-1-42
	Untitled-1-43
	Untitled-1-44
	Untitled-1-45
	Untitled-1-46
	Untitled-1-47
	Untitled-1-48
	Untitled-1-49
	Untitled-1-50
	Untitled-1-51
	Untitled-1-52
	Untitled-1-53
	Untitled-1-54
	Untitled-1-55
	Untitled-1-56
	Untitled-1-57
	Untitled-1-58
	Untitled-1-59
	Untitled-1-60
	Untitled-1-61
	Untitled-1-62
	Untitled-1-63
	Untitled-1-64
	Untitled-1-65
	Untitled-1-66
	Untitled-1-67
	Untitled-1-68
	Untitled-1-69
	Untitled-1-70
	Untitled-1-71
	Untitled-1-72
	Untitled-1-73
	Untitled-1-74
	Untitled-1-75
	Untitled-1-76
	Untitled-1-77
	Untitled-1-78
	Untitled-1-79
	Untitled-1-80
	Untitled-1-81
	Untitled-1-82
	Untitled-1-83
	Untitled-1-84



